
EOFOIA00264142-0000 1 

From: C{~)i~)~j~.i(t.i(§rl 
Sent: 

To: 
;.?_l.1.Q~:tc!YL.L~.Q_u..C!.cy._~?, 2 0 17 12: 14 AM ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
~.~~_~~.~_~EY, BRIAN J (D FO); L._._._._._._._._._._._._J?")J~JcJ~J{?.K~L._._._._._._._._._._._.j 

Cc: 
Subject: 

All 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'RCCp{~~'s·-afHospTtaf-Cfe·ared by i~~;(;)~~;j and i·~:)~:)~;:';;';:)·i 

L._._._._ .. ': L._._._._._._} 

FYSA; we no longer have anyone at Mills. The two LPRs subject to the EO were interviewed and cleared with exemption 
applied while they were Mills. 

l".!.~~i~i~.~i~ji~ii~·~·.j 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
l.i~i{~)~j~ji!.i{gij 

From: :~~~~~(~@i1~(bj{f@f~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20178:37 PM 

To: ,L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J§I!~EJ~K?il~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
c..C::J._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~lHnLJ~.)(7)( C) : 
4 (b )( 6), (b)(7)( C) ,._._._._., ["_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 
L·-·-·-·.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-·-·-·- ._._._._._._._._._._._._j i-·_·_·_! j_._._._._"" 
Subject: LPR s at Hospital. Cleared by L(~)~~~j and l[~';~.~'~'~.! 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

This information was relayed in person to Section ChiefF~;~;.~~~;;);~;re1ease was granted by SC r·(~)~~~.·~~~~~;:;-i 
1_._._._._._._.. i._._._._._._._._! 

Thank you, 

r.~{~)i~);~I~i(~I(~i".l 

CBPBA TES00067305 



Supervisory Officer 
,~~_s_s..~l!g~~.1~:!l:.fq~~.~gI_e..~!.J~·QY.!I!KI.~?:'1p-"-{P.)~:~,T) 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._'<~)~.!)~.~L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 
u.s. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco IntI Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

r·~·~;·~~·;,-~~·;(;)~·~)-i 11 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J:e 

From: L~:~:~I~I(~.i;~(@!)I~L~:~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:31 PM 
To: r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~I~H~·[(~X!)J~r.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.J 
Subject: FW: COPY 

Final Reporting of Emergency / Event 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

EOFOIA00264142-00002 

L ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Follow-up information after initial reporting 
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EOFOIA00264142-00003 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

From {~I~@)~j:~){ti(~i:~:~:! 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:29 PM 

To: l:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~H~):~:~~H~~i(~[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:l 
Subject: COpy 

r.~·.I~)I~I~·I~H!i(~LJ 
United States Customs and Border Protection Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 
Tel : r.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~."1.@~I:LbJIf)l.¢'f~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·j 

[:i~)!~~I,~:~(~H!.)I~I:] 
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EOFOIA00264145-0000 1 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201711:13 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

r-·(b)(6)-,-·(·b)(7)(-C)·-1 
L.-R·E·:-·Fe-d·erafcou-rt-s·tay-~ Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

Correct. We do not send them back. 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·-(b-jis·i;Tbj("7)(C"j"-·_·_·i 
I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20178:06 PM 
~~::r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·{b}{6)"~-·-(bj{ij-(·cj-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i 

Su bfecFF·\i\CFe·aer-an:ou·iTStaY·=·-HoT(rafr"de-pa·r"tures~·-Ne-ea-confi rm ati on 

If I read this correctly, we do not board the detainees we've already processed but are awaiting departure? 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J CDFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:44:22 PM 

.l~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~j~~1~~(~~I~j~~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~~·:~·~~~~~~,~·:~~~~~·:;~i:~~;;;]~j(~~l~itt]l~l:! 
! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ Cc: i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-(b)(·SY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._.! 

Subjed:·-FW:·-Fede-raTCo-urfStaV·::-Rola·alraepartu·res~·N·ee-d·-confirmation 

To all Ports: We are to suspend departures of individuals targeted by the Executive Order who were subject to 
ER or withdrawal of application. All other actions of targeted arriving aliens remain in place, including 
continued detention of those previously set for departure via removal or withdrawal. 

Area PDs please acknowledge 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 

1--ib)(6):--(b-j-(:h(-c-j--1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

From: Owen, Todd C CAC OFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:34:00 PM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 
Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

CBPBA TES00067308 



EOFOIA00264145-00002 

DFOs, 

Based on this evening's federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the 
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to 
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain 

underway. 

Need confirmation from each DFO. 

Todd C. Owen 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Office of Field Operations 
u.s. Customs & Border Protection 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Saturday, January 28,201711:07 PM 
i·-·-·(bj(6)·~·TbR7)(C)·-·-·1 
'·RF·Fe-der:alCoLTrt"-Stay:"- Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

EOFOIA00264146-0000 1 

Correct. Continued detention. And all other actions on arriving aliens and LPRs remain in place 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i ! 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

From: i·_·-(b)(·SY;-{bYfij(cy-·] 
Sent: S·aturaaV~-J~fnuarY-28~-2017 10:59:28 PM 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold ali departures. Need confirmation 

So we hold the people but we do not send them out? 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:44:22 PM 
IQ-=.L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~K~[(l~ll!)J~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~L._._._._._._._ 

(b){6), (b){7){C) 
·-cc-:-(·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~j{~.i;~{~Kl)I~L~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·r·-·-·-·-·-·- ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._. 

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold ali departures. Need confirmation 

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

CBPBA TES0006731 0 



r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· _._._._._._._._._._., 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

From: Owen, Todd C CAC OFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:34:00 PM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 
Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

DFOs, 

EOFOIA00264146-00002 

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
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

2 

CBPBATES00067311 



EOFOIA00264158-00001 

From: L~".i~ji~}~j!iKiji~L~] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201710:39 PM 
To: L~~~~~~j~)I~I~~(~)Ifi(~L~~~~J 
Subject: FW: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order 

on immigration: 

FYI 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:37 PM 

Cc: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~)J~l~J~~H!j!~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order on immigration: 

[(~~;~~(~~~~~i~ have been down this road before. Judges issue temporary injunctions only to ultimately conclude that 
US Courts do not generally have jurisdiction over arriving aliens. We have not received guidance from HQ to 
alter course, but airport Directors are spreading this like wildfire. SFO further added a rumor that other CBP 
airports suspended enforcement. My colleagues verify we are proceeding as directed in enforcing the EO. Have 
you heard anything to the contrary? 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland ._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, 
33 New Montgomery St.,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 
.~.~P.:.R~~!l5~(s5~<.?LC;:alifornia ~i}4T65-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-' 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

From: r-'-'-'(b")il"-i~'('b){ii('cT-'-': 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10: 18:05 PM 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Subject: Fwd: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order on immigration: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Ifroun: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~)J~i.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~! 
Date: January 28,2017 at 7:09:07 PM PST 
~ ~ J-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'("i;j{sY'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'1 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Subject: Re: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this stateunent on the Executive 
Order on iununigration: 

CBPBA TES00067312 



Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

[~~~~~~l_tii(~i~~~~~~] 
Chief Marketing & Communications Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 

EOFOIA00264158-00002 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 7: 07 PM, l:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~H:~r~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~Jwrote: 

FYI 

Fro m: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Ibjt~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:04 PM 

To: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Ibj!~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order 
on immigration: 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Saturday, January 28,2018 
Contact: San Francisco Mayor's Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 

*** STATEMENT *** 

Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive 
Order on immigration: 

I commend the judge that granted the emergency stay today, 
allowing Muslim immigrants with valid visas to enter the United 
States. 

As the son of Chinese immigrants, I am disgusted by the 
President's Executive Order to target the Muslim community and 
ban immigrants from entering the United States. 

Our country was built by immigrants in search of religious 
freedom and a life free of persecution and violence. These actions 
are a direct betrayal of those American values. 

We cannot turn our backs on those looking for a better, safer life 
for themselves and their children. Now is the time to be firm in our 
values of inclusion, compassion and liberty for all. In San 
Francisco, we stand shoulder to shoulder with our Muslim and 

2 
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immigrant communities and promise to continue to lift the lamp 
for all those in search of a better life. 

### 
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From: L~.·~.I~J(~.i;~{~.iCl)I~L~.·~.J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201710:25 PM 

To: SFO WATCH CMDR REPORT; SFO CBP CHIEFS; WATCH-CMDR 

Cc: L~:~:I~~H~)~j~f(l)I~f~J 
Subject: SLC Daily Report - 28 JAN 2017 

This is the Daily Report for the Salt Lake City POE (#3303) for January 28, 2017: 

SALT LAKE CITY 

EXECUTIVE ORDER CASES: None! 

1-·_·-"{b)-(7){"Ef·_·_·i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

INBOUND 
."_._._._._._._._._._.-: 

! (b )(7)(E) i 
(_._._._._._._._._._.1·_·_·_·_·_·-(f))-(7f(Ef·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Thank you, 

r-·-·(i;i(sj:·-(b}(7j(Cj"-·-r 
'·~rCB"jj·Offl"cer-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Field Operations, Salt Lake City w .r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

l~J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Celrpfioiie:T("I~)·i6·):-(b·)(7)(·C)-·j 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

EOFOIA00264160-00001 

CBPBA TES00067315 



EOFOIA00264167 -00001 

From: 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(bf{S);-(b)("7)(·C)"-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 

r=_=_=J~Ir~I~=J~Ir?i<§r=_=_=JH-U·M·P-H·REY~· BRIAN J (DFO); [~i~l(~~~~~T~5_(!)_(~YJ 
Subject: REf·(b)(S);-·(b)(·ij(c"j"-·1- TK 79 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

iX~~(_~)~~~(~j~~!~~(~~~l 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

i~i~-j_(~j~~~(~j{?f(~fJ 

Thank you, 
L.~·.~·.I~)i"~.i·!j~.i(fH~L~·.~·.] 
Supervisory Officer 
.~.~~~~}lg~rJ:<;D.f9L~~.m.~lltR9"yiJ!KI~{l!1l,.J1?E.RT) 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~)J?H.~.L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.i 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco IntI Airport 
D.e.o.artment.oi Homeland Security 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J cell 

Fro m :L~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~I@~1.I~.i(1}(~L~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:41 PM 
~~J-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.{il){sf,-·Tb){7){Cr-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

._._._._._.L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- r 1 _._.1 

Subject: FW: U~H~J~.J~H.?)!~lJ TK 79 

Section Chief 
[_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·lb)"(·S)_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

CBPBA TES00067316 



Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [~~l~~i:j~-~~?l~ijn 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations Offi ce: !-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l 

Cell: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . .i 

Ch ief i·~~~;~;~·(~~~;~;! 
L._._._._._._._._ . .i 

EOFOIA00264167 -00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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EOFOIA00264170-00001 

From: C(~ji~);X~j(t.ji§'L1 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:41 PM 

[,:,:,:,:,:I~I~~){~)~~~~~~~,r':':':']~~_~£j REV, BR~N J (DFO); L<~ii'~i~;~~~;J 
LRET~~~~~1~11~LI~Rf.R~I~~~~~TT·K-·79-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-._._ .. 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

C(~)~(~i~i~~(~)~(~)] 
Watch Commander Port of San Francisco 

C{~.i(~5;j~5j.!'j.(§j.J , 

From: [~~~~~~~3~R~T~I~R~~i(~r~~~~~] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:39 PM 
~~r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·lb}(6)"~-·-·("b}(7jlc}-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

L~.·~.·~'~~~~~~~~~I~@I]I»lII[GI============:r-·-·-·-·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._.­

Subject: FW: L._._._J~.!(~.k{.~1(?HgL_._._.J- TK 79 

Section Chief 

1-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·-fb)-(Sf-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP OfficerLI~i(~)~:I~:i(~i(~:U 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 
Office: i-·i~;(-~)~·-(-~)-(;;i~-)-·i 
Cell: L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Fro m: L~~~~~~I~jX~i;~I~RtjX~r~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:37 PM 
~~:: ["_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·lb}(6}~-·-(b}(7){"Cr·-·-·-·-·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

~~-b~~~~~~~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~(~~.~6~~.~~)~.;.~(~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.r~~-~~;J~~)I~i~~I~)~!I(~t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

CBPBA TES00067318 



EOFOIA00264170-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i-·-·-·-·-·(i)-j("ii)·~·(b)(7-j(·cf·-·-·-·-·i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ......... _._.-

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
C.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~{~j17XEi."~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~j 
San Francisco International Airport 
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EOFOIA00264171-00001 

From: i·-·-·-fbf(6)"~·(b)(ii(·c-i-·-·-l 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:32 PM 
To: i·_·_·-iil-i(s·i;Tbi("7)(C"j"-·_·! 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: RE: Word from SFPD 

Nothing we can do until we hear it from HQ - even if it is true. 

Just received word from SFPD Commander[(b)i~)~3~i.c7)i§i)hat a IIfederal judge had stayed the EO". I replied that I have 
not heard anything to that effect from my chain. I will update if I hear more. 

r~.I~."i@';~{~)it."i@~.J 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

[{~l(~t~i~){!'j{~jJ 

CBPBA TES00067320 



EOFOIA0026417 4-00001 

r·-(b)(s);-·(i)-j(ij(c·j"i 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:23 PM 
To: i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(il-j!s·j;-(bj(·7)(cf·_·_·_·_·_·_·j 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

L._._._._._._._._._._.Lbll6L./bll7JLC1._._._._._._._._._._.J.J:Lll.MP_~ REV, BRIAN J (D FO );L.~~)~~U.~.~(!.~(~J.j Cc: 

Subject: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'"F~FE6TP·R~L~·.~·.~I~}i~.i·?~"i.~)i?'}i~I·.~·.~·.T·-·-·-·-._._._._._._._._._._, 

L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~H~[~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:] I don't see any rea son 
that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let's proceed accordingly. 

Li"~.il~)~j~ii?il~i.1 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
r-(b·)(G);-·(b)·(7·)(C)"-! 
I._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer L~I~K6j~.i~)tfji~L~.1 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations Offi ce· i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l 

Cell: . i._(_~~(_~):._~~.~~~~(_~.~.j 

From: :~~~~~(~@i1~(bj{f@f~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:03 PM 

~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~:~~~~;~~~~i~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~i~j(~l!~~~-~!~~:'yI~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(il}(-sY·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Thank you, 

[j~~H~i~~1~1(?i(~)J 

CBPBA TES00067321 



Supervisory Officer 
,P.As..s..~Dg~[J~;nfQ[Q~m~D.t.RQyinKT~Am,_JP..ER~-D 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
'U~S-.·-Custom-s-·and-BorQei·profeai6n;-"Saii-Fr-ancisco IntI Airport 
,.D_~Q.a.rtm~nt..Qf Homeland Security 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J cell 

Fro m: !'-'-'-'-(b-jis'j;Tbj("7)(C"j"-'-'-'! 
I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:59 PM 

~~J_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-I~){~I~-_I~)r~j{~I-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-] 
Subject: E 0-LP Rj'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'(b){6j"-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'] 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

SCBPO !-;:;~~~',~'~;;;~;~;! 
i..._._._._._._._._._j 

EOFOIA00264174-00002 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

Thank you, 

r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.i~.i(~f.~·.~·.~·.~·.J 
CBP Officer 

l~~~~~~~~~~-~f~~:;~~~~:~~~;~~j!~j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.i·~.i(6i~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.pffice 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

i-·ib){i5f;-{bf(ijiEj-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
i-·ib){i5f;-{bf(ijiEj-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Fro m =L~~~~~~~~~~T~i@;~~{~-RfjX~j~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:18 PM 
T 0 r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(-·-iJ-)·-·(-·S·)-·-,·-·-·(-·-b-)·-·(-·-;i-)·-(·-·C-)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Cc: 1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

Section Chief 

[_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-J~I(~r-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_J 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [~(~f.(~j_~I~i(?f.(~Ll 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 

Office ~.L~.!~!~tQp~r..'!~i~ns 
Office: ! i 
Cell· ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. !_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

From: C~j~T(~i~~I~i(!.I(9.LJ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:03 PM 
~~f·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6Y;·-·(iiYCi)fcy·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

Subject: RE:i-·-{b·)(6j~·-(bj("7)"iC)·-·-i -TK 79 
I-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(SY·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Thank you, 

EOFOIA00264175-00001 

CBPBA TES00067323 



EOFOIA00264175-00002 

[j~·i(~.~.~j~~.!(?~.i~·.!J 
Supervisory Officer 

._~_~~~~.!lg~.~}~:p.X<?E.~~_~~I!!}~~~<?y'j.!lg.I~_~1!.!?_.Q~~19') 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
'U:"S·.-·Clfstoms·-aiiQ"Bofdef-profecfioii~·-Sali"Fiincisco IntI Airport 
.D~o.a.rt.m.e.nt.oJ Homeland Security 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.l cell 

From :i·~.·~.·~.i·~R~.j.;.·i~.ji?}!·~.j.·~.·~.·~.·i 
Se~~:_.?~!~_r-':!~.Y!}~_n..~.~!.Y_.??L~.Q1-}._6..:Q~X~::L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

~~::i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1_._._._._,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . .,._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . ..: 

Subject:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t TK 79 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Ch ief !-;:;~~~.·~~~;;;(~~i 
i..._._._._._._._._! 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i·_·_·_·Til)·(6):·-(li·)(7)·(·C)"-·_·_·1 
'iSisto-lli."s·and-Border·protection-6fficer 

C=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:1~(71i~:C:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:J 
San Francisco International Airport 
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EOFOIA00264176-00001 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

i·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~)J·~I·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·i I don't see a ny rea so n 
that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let's proceed accordingly. 

C!~j(~)~~J_~)jYj(~Tj 
Watch Commander Port of San Francisco i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_j , 

L(~)_(~)d.~)E.~(~)_.! 

Fro m: [~~~~~~~~~J~~R~ljiiH!'j(¢I~~~~~~~~~J 
Ser:'~:._s..~!Y.r.g~_y.l)~.Q!:l_<!~\L2..~L.?_QJL.§~1~LP'JYL._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

~~t_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.l~l(~J?_._l~)J!)l~l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 
Importance: High 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP OfficerL~!~i(~)~I~i(t.i(~Ll 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office 9.LEield_.o.o..e..r.ati-?ns 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell: : i 

i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

From: r~.·~.·~.·~.·~j~jI~fI~jitR~f~.·~.·~.·~.J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:09 PM 
To: r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.j"§J.I~.f!·IiiiJtR~.f·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.l 
Subject: Executive Orders 
Importance: High 

CBPBA TES00067325 



EOFOIA00264176-00002 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

Respectfully, 

i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_(b)(6);-·-(ilYCiY{c)"-·_·_·_·_·_·-1 
'tJ s ·cusfoni"s·-a"licfBoider-Profectlon 

.S.i'J,ILF.J_~uJ.gis.g_Q .lnternational Airport 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
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EOFOIA00264177 -00001 

From: [~(~i(~~~[~ltfi(~l~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:20 PM 

r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_(b}{"sj-;·_·{ii)(7)(Cr·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i HUM PH REV, BRIAN J To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
'·-~~!l~~~;~;~;i~i~~i~§I(~Ij~i(~i(gI~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

i-·(b·j·(SY;-·(ili{i)(·c)-·j 
'·_·Wafcn·Co-mmanaer, Port of San Francisco 

[~~j~~~~~~~i?l(~)J 

Fro m C~:~:~:~:~:~(~.i(~:i;~I~)l?)l~r:~:~:~:~:~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:13 PM 
~~J.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-·(b)(SY,-·-(b){7Y(CY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

r·_·_·_·'·_·_·_·_·_·Tbj(Sj·,-·(bf{if{cj·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

'S-u·bj·e~t~·-F\N·T!~l6i~T~i(~)T~jT·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer·-·-·(b)(t5"f;·(b)(ij(cY-·_·_·i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: r·-(-~·)(~):·-(-~)·(~)(~·)·-I 
. L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Fro m: r·_·_·_·_·_·("i)-j(S-C<bjflj·(Cf·_·_·_·_·-i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._ 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:18 PM 

~~~~~:~:~::~l~~~~j~(~~~~~~~~~~~;:~:~:~:~:~:I~H~i~~:~~:H:?)I~I:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
j-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-j 

Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 
L.._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ! 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

CBPBA TES00067327 



EOFOIA00264177 -00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7){E) 

Respectfully, 
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EOFOIA00264178-00001 

From: i·-·-·-·-·(b)(6i~·(·b)"(if(Ci-·-·-·-·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Sent: 
To: 

Sat u rd ay, Jan u a ry 28, 2017 9~2Q.-'?M._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~~H~)~j~f(l)I~f~:~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 

Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (1-275)- *same day departure* 

FYSA; we have an inadmissible alien due to the EO fall ill and have to be transported to the hospital. CBP officers have 
accompanied the subject and will remain on site. 

l.·~.~i.{~·i.:~.{~"i.{~.i(~"i.J 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

r.·~.·I~.i{~I:.I~)lz)1~I~.J 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{bf(6Y;·(i)·){ii(cr-·-·_·_·_·_·_·-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:14 PM 
~~J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"{b}(-6}:·-·{bY(7){Cr·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._.~ 

Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (1-275)- *same day departure* 

Section Chief 

This person a withdrawal due to the new executive order and went to the hospital. 

Updates to follow 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [_(~R~>-~_I~H?i{~)J 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: i·_·(b")"(s·i·:·-(·b)(7)(c·)-·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Fro m r·-·-·(·b)(6i~·-(b)"(if(Cf·-·-·1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:22 PM 
To: L.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I~)r~.r,j§.!(~f(~L~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ] 
Subject: Application Withdrawn for Admission (1-275)- *same day departure* 

Chief, 

Please be advised, the subject was transported to Mills Peninsula Hospital at approximately 1652 hrs. Two 
officers were assigned to this incident. Update(s) to follow. 

CBPBA TES00067329 



Regards, 

L~:~:~:~:I~i(~)~:I~:i(~i(~f:~:~:~J 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 
U. S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Office L~~~~j~)i~)~~i~-i!jj@~~~~~~J 
Cell : L~:~:~i~){6f[~)itf(~L~J 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:41 PM 
To: r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·-·(b)(6i~·(·bY(if(ci-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-'-'-'~.J 

Subject: Application Withdrawn for Admission (1-275)- *same day departure* 

EOFOIA00264178-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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EOFOIA00264179-00001 

From: L.~·.~·.I~)i"~.i·!j~.i(fH~L~·.~·.] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:18 PM 

[[~~~~~~~~~~~~:'~~1~l!j§~A~~l{~:::::::::L~: __ :-~J REV, B R~N J (DFO ){,~i,~i:-'~~;_M_~ij 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: C~~~I~lt6ij~)t7iiEl.~~~~j 

LI~H~i~I~j{!'j{~T] 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

L~.·~.~.T~li~rI~)]fji~f"~.·~.·~j 
Fro m: [·_·_·_·_·_·_·(b)(S·j·,_·("l>Y(j)(CY-·_·_·_·_·-i 
Sent: sii"turd"il-y;-iii"nua·rY·-ii3";"ioIi·Eas PM 
To: i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-Ib)fsf"-·-(b)(7}(·CY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

(::':'~~~j~H~};X~i{?I(~f~_.~~_.:'J-.-.-.~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._l 

Subject: FW: L~·.~·.~·.].~.i(~.L.i@.t)@·.~·.~·.~·.J 

Section Chief 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{b)(sf-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer r(b)-{(i)~-·(·b)-(7){C-j-·i 
San Francisco International Airpoit-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·" 

US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ~f}~·:!.~!.~t.QE~~,!!i.2IJ~_.! 

g~~~e: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

From:[~~~~~~]~H~11~tl.ttl~I~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:36 PM 

~ ~ ~J~~;~:~[~-~[~-i[~);~I~;I~-i[~;-~-r~~~~~~~~I~ir~i.~~J~R!11~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

1-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-"1 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
! i 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 

CBPBA TES00067331 



EOFOIA00264179-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Respectfully, 

i-·-·-·-·-·("i)j(6Y~-·(i)"H"7)-(cf-·-·-·-·j 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~_._._._._ ._ . ..: 

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
[~~~~~~~~~~~[~lg5.(E5.~~~~~~~~~~~J 
San Francisco International Airport 
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EOFOIA00264180-00001 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._", 

i (b)(5) II don't see any reason 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let's proceed accordingly. 

[·Tb·)(6·)~-·(b)(·7)(·C)"] 
I-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
[X~i.(~i;:'{~j{?i{~Il 

Fro m r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"(b·)ilfi~·(·b)(ii("cy"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:17 PM 
~~::r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6}~·-·(b)(7}{Cr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-._._._._._._._.] 

.--._._._.,-,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'r ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

!._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~)J~.!,j~.!(?)J~L._._._._._._._._._._._._.! 
Subject: FW: EO-LPR, L~:j~H~):,j~)i?H~I:~:~i 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer l:~j~)!~)~~(~)i!.I(9.L~:i 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: l".~~.~~~.~.~ .. ~.~~{~.~.~~!] 
From: [~~j~~R~fj~ji?I(~L~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:00 PM 

~~J_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-I~){~);_-I~){!){~r_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_] 
Subject: FW: EO-LPR, [·-·-"("bY(6);-·(b)(7)(Cr·-·] 

I-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Chiefs, 

CBPBA TES00067333 



LPR For Waiver 

C~j~T(~i~~I~i(!.I(9.LJ 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
US C.B.P. PERT/TTRT --SFO 

[j~)i~1.·;.i~1.{?i(~.iJMobile 

From: L~~~~T~j{¢'I3~t(jj{~t~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 5:34:46 PM To' !-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

CC; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Subject~'-EO~LPRJC"C"7br{6t("b)(7')(C)'-'-'-'1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

EOFOIA00264180-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

r-'-'-{b)(iiCib){i)(cj'-'-'-'i 
I_._._._.""Y_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.' 

CBP Officer 

[~~~~~~~-r~~~~'~~-~~-f-~t-il~~~r~~~~!'jI~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

L~:j~H~):,j~)i?H~I:~:~i Office 

2 

CBPBA TES00067334 



EOFOIA00264181-00001 

i·_·_·-(b-jis·i;Tbj("7)(C"j"-·_·! 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. From: 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM 
To: [~~~~~~~3~ji~i;j~)-{?i{~i~~~~~~~~~~I._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ ,._._._._._._._._._._._., 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 1._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

Cc: 

Subject: 
[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 

RE: summary for L._._._._._.J!JH~)1.!~1!7XCL._._._._.j 

i·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~)J·~I·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·i I don't see a ny rea so n 

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let's proceed accordingly. 

i-·(b-j(S-j:·_(b)-(7)-(c·i·l 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

C(~H~)~~(~)i!.I(¢)] 
Fro m: r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{i:lR6);-(b}[iRcY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._J 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:16 PM 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [i~!(~f~~{~i(~~!(9jJ 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations o ffi c e· f-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l 

Cell: . i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.l 

From f:~:~:~:~i~)i~L(~K!H~I~:~:~:J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:57 PM 

~~J~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~i(~j;:'~(~):'(!j(~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Subject: RE: summary for [~~~~~~~~f~R~)~~i~ii~I(~L~~~~~J 

CBPBA TES00067335 



US C.B.P. C~~I~ift.ji~L~J-SFO 
[j~)I§fI~)i!.)@I~obile 

From: i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'('b){6i~'-(b-i(j")(cf'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-i 
1._._._._._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._ .• 

Sel)t.:_.5.atuId.aYJ.Ja.D.l,taJ:Y.28 • .2Ql,7 5: 54: 10 PM 

~~~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
SubJeci:·-Fw·:-·su-m-m-aiY·fo-r-L~~~~~L~H~-i;~i~)Xt.jl~-i~~~~~~~~~~i 

['-'(i)-j(s-C(b)fl)'(cf'-l 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Do you recommend releasing this person. 

Please let me know 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [I~}(~};j~jltjl~YJ 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations o ffi c e : i-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-': 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.j 

Fro m: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I.~U~L!~5.ttK~C~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:36 PM 

To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~~R~)~~J§j!?I(~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: summary for[.~.~.~.~I~.i(6j~.i~)tfH.~L~.~.~.1 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_) 

Chieft (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 
L_._._._._._._._._._ . .i 

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa. 

Respectfully, 

From: i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'('bY{sf:-(bii')(cf-'-'-'-'-'-'-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._.1 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:51 PM 
To: r'-'-iii)'(6i~'(bi('1')ic)'-'-i 
subjeci:-'-FW~-'su-m-ma ry for [:~:~:~:~{~f(~}j@~7)!:~L:~:J 

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa. 

Respectfully, 

['-'-'-'-'-(b')(6)',-'(bf(if(c)'-'-'-'-'-] 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~._._._._._ 

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
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EOFOIA00264181-00003 

[~~~~~~~~~~]~tl!li~[~~~~~~~~~~J 
San Francisco International Airport 

From: L~~~~~~I~jX~i;~I~RtjX~r~~~~~~J 
Sent.~._~~.tL.!.~9.9.YLJ.9.!1_l!~.~._??!.lQF 3: 24 PM 
To: : (b)( 6), (b )(7)(CL._._._._._._.J._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

subject:-·su-m-m-aiY·fo-rTJ~.H~.hJ~H.!.H~lj 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b)(7){E) 

[~~~~~~~(~i(~ia~j{?i(¢f~~~~~J Sem per Fidel is 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco International Airport 

!:~(~!.~~~,~~~i(!'!'~:~!'Jtell 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[I~i(~j;I~i(t.j{~CJ 
._~.9.!.~!.~:t,!y~_.~~.~_u_~.~._~~.,J017 9:05 PM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial 

It doesn't. I don't suppose they want to talk to the attorneys? 

i-·(i~)(·6)~·(b)(7-)(C)-·1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . .i 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

L~:~:I~~H~)~j~f(l)I~f~J 

From: l:~j~)!~)~~(~)i!.I(9.L~:i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:03 PM 
To :i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(b·j(sf·(i)-)(7)(Cf·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-! 
S u bfecFF·\i\CExecu-tTve-·order-~-vTS·a-Roide·r·a-n·(rRelu-gee-"[fenT a I 

l:(;;~;;:;;~;;~)nessage doesn't really address our current situation with the mayor's office . 

. -._._._._._._._._._) 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_._._._._._._._._._! 

L~~~I~H~)~~Ibit~)I§CJ 
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco 

Desk: CTb)(sf;-(b·j(7)(cj·-l 
Mobile-:rIbI(~r(~I(ft!j:IJ 

EOFOIA00264182-00001 

CBPBA TES00067338 



EOFOIA00264182-00002 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:01 PM T 0 d·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(bf{6);-"(b}(·t}(·cf·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] 

[~;~ ~~~~~~~------------l 
1-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i 

i (b){5) i 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
33 New Montgomery St.,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
San Francisco Californiaig;flDS-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

[~~~i~~i3§5{!.i{~)J 

L~~~{~i(~Li~){f.i@~~~~] 
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco 

Desk: C".l~U~Llbjit!f~IJ._._._._ .. 
Mobile: LJ~l(~)L('?)E.K~L] 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

(b){5) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,201712:49 PM 

TO:l~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1~1(~1~t~~!l(~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j 

[~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!~~!~~~~!:~TI~~~;~~i~;i:~:i~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial 

(b){5) 
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Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland .-._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

33 New Montgomery St., i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 
San Francisco, California 94T6s·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· 

r~{~i(~)~:~i~.H.!I(~iJ 
From: r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(·bf{SY;-(b}"f7)("C)"-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 
Sent: S"a"furda-.-.]a"liii-ci._._.28-.201"-Z:S-S.:-44-PM Y f ry f ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

~~~ r~~·~-~·~~·~l(b~~~~i~J(gfO); l._._._._._._._._._._._J~H~k!~.H?1(~L._._._._._._._._._._.1 
L._._._._._._._._ .•. _._._._._._._._.~_._._._.~_.J 

Subject: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial 

Hi folks, 

EOFOIA00264182-00003 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Thanks, 

r·(bi(6i~·(b·)-i7·)iC)·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

i·_·_·_·_·(b)(S·j·,_·("l>Y(j)(cY-·_·_·-i 
~)i\ss,stanfthTeftou·nsei~·S-a n F ra n ci sco 
u.s. Customs and Border Protection 
555 Battery St. Suite 116 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Offi S~.:.c{~i{~l;:'{b.j{ii{~jJ 
Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

I-._._._.?-....................................... ..J._._._ .• 

Mobile: H~.~(~ld'?lEW~lj 

(b)(5) 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

[~(~5{~i~(~)1-t_i(~)~J 
._~.~.!.~.~~La1~}~.I}~_~ry.~_~~_.?'9_E_~.;0 3 PM 
L._._._._._._.J~H~)d!>X?}(~L._._._._._._.J 

EOFOIA00264183-00001 

i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·("(1")(S},-·_·(·b}{7)"(·C}·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1H U MPH REV, BRIAN J 

;-.Rr.-2I2-(ff!il-CYAiCTRCiTPR-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Cc: 

Subject: 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·-T6Yfsy-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _ _ ._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .•. _,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._.~ 

[~i~-j_(~j~~~(~j{?f(~fJ 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

[~~~~~~~~f~f@~~i~ii~I(~t~~~~~~~~~i 

Fro m: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b){6j~·(b")(7){C")·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
L._._._._._._._ .... _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:03 PM 
~~J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-fb)(6)~-·-fb)("~i)("cy·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . .i 

Subject: FW: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR 

Section Chief 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer LI~i(~)~:I~:i(~i(~:U 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: [!~.?~.~!.; .. ~{~!.~.!~)!~!.] 

From: l:~:~:~(~H~):~:~~H~~i(¢L:~:l 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:25 PM 

~~:: [~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. -·-·-·-·{b-j{6)-~·-·{b}{7Y{·CI~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~J 
Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR 

100% baggage exam conducted with negative results. 

Subject is standing by at OAK. 

Thank you! 

CBPBA TES00067341 



EOFOIA00264183-00002 

From: L~.~.~.~(~)I~)~.I~Rf.i(§f.~.~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:23 PM 
~~J.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.("bj·(6}":·-·{bj-Cij"(cy-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _.~ 

Subject: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR 

Hi Chief, 

I'm in Oakland and we have an augment for an LPR that is a citizen ofIraq. 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b)(7){E) 

Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

L~:~:I~~H~)~j~f(l)I~f~J 
Supervisory CBP Officer & Chaplain 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 
San Francisco International Airport 

Office: Lj~f(~~i~X~it?f(~iJ 
Cell: i·(i~)"(i5"):-·ib·)(i)(c)-l 

[_-_-I~)I~f'--_I~I(!}f~r] 
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EOFOIA00264186-00001 

r·-·(b)(S);-·(b)(·ij(c"j"-·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

From: 
Sent: ._~.~.!.~.~~La1~}~.I}~_~r:Y...~_~~_.?'9_E_~.;0 2 PM 
To: l._._._J~.U~1,J~H!H~.t._._.J.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
[~j~~j!~L(~f(?f(¢I~J ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. Cc: 

Subject: RE: Executive Order 

r.~{~)i~);~I~i(~I(~i".l 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

i·-(-b)·i6)·:·(i~-)(·7-)(c")·1 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Fro m: l".~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I~)I~j~.~(~)I?T(~r·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:59 PM 
~~:: r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·{"b"j-fs}:·_·-fb}{7Y{"CY·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·1 
S u blecE·-F\fi.F"Execufrve·-6rCfer·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Importance: High 

Section Chief 

r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·(-t)-t·sr·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·-1 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer i-·(i)Y(6j~-·(b)(7"j(cY1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: r·(~·)(~)~·-(-~)(~)(C)-·1 
I_._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{ilfis}";·(b)(ij(·cr-·_·_·_·_·_] 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:00 PM 

To: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J~iJ~[{~f(!.}{~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Subject: Executive Order 

Importance: High 

Chiefr~~;~~~·,-;~;;~;~~;·i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

CBPBA TES00067344 
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(b}(5), (b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) 

Respectfully, 

5 C~TO r-"t"i)"j"("sj";"-(b)(7}(Cf"] 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

u. S Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco International Airport 
r-(-bi"(6)"~"-(b)(-7"i(C-)-"j 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 
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From: [~~J~~j{¢')~~(~i(jj{~[~~J 
Sent: .~.~.!.~.~~La1~}~.I}~.~ry.~.~~ .. ?'9.E.~.;01 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

l. ......... .Jl?)(~).j!?HZK~L ......... L ...................................................................................................................... " 
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i··(b"j(Si;··("tJi(i"j(c)"·i , ......................................................................................................................... . 

Subject: 'RT··E·O~lj)R:r-----(b)(6f(·bY(ii"(Cf··········1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

[X~i.(~i;:'{~j{?i{~Il 
, ... W.i!iGD .. CQmm'iinder, Port of San Francisco 
L{~!{~l,J~lEK~lJ 

Fro m: [~~~~~~~~3~jf~f,j~~f(~l(~L~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:00 PM 

~~:: i························(b)·{6)·~···(b)·{7")(Cr······················i 

S u bje·cFF~'TICj:TP"f~;r~~~~~~~~~~~(~j"(~)j~·ilii{~r~~~~~~~~~~T·····························, 

Section Chief 

I believe the person is admissible based on our findings. 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer r·····(bR6)~··(bjf7)(·Cf"······! 
San Francisco International Airp·ort············································-

US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: ["·C·b)CS·)·,··c·b)C7i(C)··1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

Fro m: [~~~~~~~j~~jl~)j~j!Yi!.~i~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:07 PM 

~~~~·~~;t~·~;~·;··~~·;·~·;~;,~r;~;~;~;~;~;~;~;~ii~)f~JIt~~);~~!"~~!J~I·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.J 
Sir, for DFO Waiver. 

Thank you, 

[3~E~I~·X~~I!~~·~iJ 

CBPBA TES00067346 
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Supervisory Officer 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 

l:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~:H?H~L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:l 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco IntI Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-"l 
i i 

l_~~)_(~!'~.~.~!.~~)_(~)j cell 

Fro m: L.~.~.~.~.~[bjl~U~.i(?ll~C.~.~.~.J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:46 PM 

~~:\~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~~i1.:l~~~~~~t.J.f~~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~r~J 
Subject: EO-LPR, [~~~~~~(bX~U~itt)I¢'i.~~~~~~J 

SCBPO r'(b;(6;~(-b-;(7-;(c;-i 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

[{~f(~-)_~~~(~-)_(!'j{§j~~i 
CBP Officer 
[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~H!.}I~r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
San Francisco Int'l Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

,._Qf!if~_.9Lf.!~.tcLQp.~:~La~tions 

l.J~)5~hJ~.H.!J(<?'J.jOffice 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

PD 

L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j~H~):,j~)i?H~I:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~i 
Saturday, January 28,20178:38 PM 

i·_·_·_·_·_·_(·i)-)·(-S·)-;-(·-b)·-(·j)-(·-c·)_·_·_·_·-·_·i 
I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~)I~)~I§I(?}(g~C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
RE: Executive Ordering Report 

I will be working on cleaning this up for the next report. 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer [:~:~:~i~i(~j~:l~)Itf(~j~:~:~:~:J 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 
Offi ce: r·-(~)-(~-)~·-(-~;(-;)-(~·)·-i 
Cell· ; ! • L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

EOFOIA00264189-00001 

Sen.~:_?§I!~!~t~YL~.§I!1_L.!.€I.~.Y_??L~Q~'?".?'_}'?".?"ry'!._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 

~~t_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~){~l~_.J~l(!l(~t._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._J 
Subject: RE: Executive Ordering Report 

Thank you i·~~~;~;~·(~~~;~;! 
L._._._._._._._._.~ 

From: i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(b)("ii}",-"("b)"Ci)(cf-·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·-1 
L_._._._._._._._ .•. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 5:33:30 PM To' !-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] 

Cc;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._.~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: FW: Executive Ordering Report 

PD 

I apologize 

I forgot to forward this information to you. 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer L~~T~i@;~~{~-RfjX~j~~J 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 

CBPBA TES00067348 
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Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: r-·(b)(s"i":·_(·b)·(·7)(c·)-1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Fro m: r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_(b){S);_·("i)-j(ij(C·j"_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Upper Management 

The 5 detained individuals information as of 1700 hours are as follows: 

Executive Order Protection the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

CBPBA TES00067350 
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j_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-"1 
i i 

I (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
!._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer Li~ji~j~I~i(!t(~jJ 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

g~~~e: r·(~)(~·)·:·(~)-(-;·)(~-)-·i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

4 
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From: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~f~f@~~i~ii~I(~t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20178:34 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

r·(b)(S)·:·-(b·)(7)(·C·)·-! 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

Subject: FW: Executive Ordering Report 
Attachments: 20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment Update (003).xlsx 

j-·_·-"i 

!I 'K_.I 'K'>I" ! 
L._._.l 

I apologize 

I forgot to forward this information to you. 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer Li~)i~}~j~f(?)i~L] 
San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

[i~_!~~~-~j-~i_~?_!~~jJ 

Fro m: L~~~~~~~~~~~~j~I@~j~j(~}I¢L~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20175:33 PM 
To: HUM PH R EY, B R I A N J (D FO) ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{bf(6Y;·(ii){ii(tr-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-i 

!~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~L6.iL~i,~ib.)iI.ilC}·~·~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~i~l~~i~if~:~~~==~~~==~=~~~==~~.~·.J 
: II (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i (b) ( 6 ), (b) ( 7 ) ( C) r·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·(I)')"("6')";'·'(b"j'('~i"j'(C')'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·'·----·-1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._.~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Subject: Executive Ordering Report 

Upper Management 

The 5 detained individuals information as of 1700 hours are as follows: 

(b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

CBPBA TES00067352 
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(b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

CBPBA TES00067353 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri·-·-·(bf(Sf;-(b)(·7)(·C)·_·_·i 
San Francisco International Airp6rt·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·· 

US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

i-·-ib)·{(i")~-·{-b){·7·)·{C)·-·i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
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J A B C D 

1 Executive Order Tracking 
2 Field Office: San Francisco Field Office Date: 
3 
4 I I I I I I 111:.1:411: I 

5 Iran 4 9 
6 Iraq 
7 Libya 
8 Somalia 
9 Sudan 
10 Syria 1 
11 Yemen 
12 
13 

14 Executive Order Tracking 
15 Field Office:San Francisco Field Office Date: 
16 
17 I I I I I 111:.1:411: I 

18 Iran 1 6 
19 Iraq 
20 Libya 
21 Somalia 
22 Sudan 
23 Syria 
24 Yemen 

CBPBA TES00067355 
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I I 
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From: L.~.~.~I~R~i~I~H?)i~f.~.~.~.l 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20177:29 PM 

To: L~~~~~~~~(~f(6j~~i~I(i.f(~r~~~~~~J 
Subject: RE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Thanks. 

From: i·_·_·_·-ibji"iii;-{bf(7)"(ci·_·_·_·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._oJ 

Senj:;._.s.9.t!!n;tqY.L.JflJ1.l).9.-'Y.2~, 2017 4: 25: 34 PM 
To: l._._.j!?)J~)!J~H!')J~L_._.l 
Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Forgot to cc you on this message. 

From: i·_·_·_·Tbji"iii;-"(bf(7)"(ci·_·_·_·l 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:22:42 PM 

?:.~_:J~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~l~~)~l~~~:fJ~l~rtc~fK!cK~C~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:1~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
~Sii6Ject:-·FW:·-Upaate:·-Re-p6iifn~i·G·ulaan-ce·fo-r-"Actlons-·Taken-·Reiate-a·to·Exec"LiHve·-Order:-·Protectln·g-·th"e-·i\fafi"on' from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

All, 

See the update guidance for EO reporting. We need to make sure these reports are accurate and timely. 

Thank you. 

Port Directors, 

Attached is an updated reporting spreadsheet. Please note that, in addition to the cumulative totals, we now are 
required to report ilreporting period" totals. Next report is due at 1700 PST. 

From L~~T~i@;~~{~-RfjX~j~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:00 PM 
To: 0 FO-F IE LD LlAI SO N r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(·l:iY{if(Ef-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·1 D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(i)(EY·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
EXEC UTIVE D I RECTO RS H Q r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{b)(7"}{Er-·-·-·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i; BO R D E R SEC U R lTV ASST D I RECTO RS 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ji~1(!jI~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~lTR·A-6"E-o-p·E·RATIO N S ASST D IRE CTO RS 

CBPBA TES00067358 





From[~~i(-~)~(~-~(~)J~)i;j~~i~i~)-~;i(~)JOn Behalf Of OFO-FI ELD LIAISON 

Se nt: Satu rd ay I Jan u a ry 28.J.).9J.Z.J.:_Q~.J~~!Y'L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS l._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~H!')J~J._._._._._._._._._._._._.j EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~{~H?i(~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS !-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·-rr-RA D E 0 P E RA TI 0 N S ASST D IRE CTO RS 

EOFOIA00264202-00003 

I (b )(7)( E) r; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

'-·Cc-:r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~(@~j~j!>jI?I(~r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ . .J; 0 F 0 -FIE L D L I A ISO N <L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~)~fi(@f:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~l 
r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~·.~·.J~I{~r(!l)EK~r~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.j 

,~~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~~::::::::::::::::::::,~~~~~~~(~8~!fl~\Jf}~!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i 
:._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~)!'~)~J~.~{?J(~J._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

i:~:~:~I~f(~ia:~I(zi(¢.r~J 
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office ofField Operations 

Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting 
the Nationfrom Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

On January 27,2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nationfrom Foreign 
Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign 
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign 
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes. 

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our 
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea 
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, 
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to 
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs. 

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit 
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~i(6II@?R~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~J Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DRS leadership. 

_.J.LYQ.!J have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at r·ib·)-(sj:-(b-jiiji·cj·l 
l.(~)~6:.~)~7~C:.l For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutto-ii~-·De-p~ty 

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs atr·(b-j(·6)~·(i~)(·7)·(CY! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

i·-·-(b)·(6)~·-(b)(7)-(cY"-1 

:}~IQ-~9.~y.!~)~h~g~~ry~~?K?017 7:26 PM 
l._._.j!?)J~)!J~H!')J~L_._.l 

EOFOIA00264203-0000 1 

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Attachments: 
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting 

attachment Update.xlsx 

Importance: High 

Forgot to cc you on this message. 

Fromi-·-{iJY{SY;-·(b)(7·j(CYi 
~ent~=:Saj.iu-rlav=:=iaiiLiimL2}L2.01.7A~22_:A2 . .EM._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
!sUDJecr.-FV'if~·-op"Qate~·l{ep-Ortln~r5lJfaanre·TOrAmonS-TcrKen-Reratetrto-·tXeCotlVe·uraer.·-PFOteCtmg-rne-Natlon-·rfom-·' 

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

All, 

See the update guidance for EO reporting. We need to make sure these reports are accurate and timely. 

Thank you. 

From: r.~"(~)i~}~·.~(~.!"(?.i{·~i"j 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:06:41 PM 

!"_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i 
! i 

I (b)(6), (b){7){C) I 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 
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

Fro m ni;)-(6·j~-·(b·j(7)(·C·j·-·i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:00 PM 

To: 0 FO-F IE LD LlAI SO N <0 FO-F IE LD LlAI SO N @cbp.dhs.gov>; D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!~R7jfi~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~J 
EXEC UTIVE D I RECTO RS H Q <{=:::=:====:==:::===:=:IbjIiR~L=:=:::~::::::::~::::::::::::::::1 BO R D E R SEC U R lTV ASST D I RECTO RS :-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 TRAD E 0 P E RA TI 0 N S ASST D I RECTO RS 

l __ {~){~l! __ {~l(?){~l_J; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

!~.~:.~.~.~~.~.=:.~.~.~.=~~.=.~.~.~.~.~~.~.=~.~.~~.~.~.~.~.~~~.~~~.~.~~~~.~.~.=.=~.~.~.1~@l]lijl1.R~~~~~~~~:;:~~;~:~:;:~:=:=:::::~=:~::::~=~:~~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~l 
i (b){6), (b){7){C) i' 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.r-._._.' 
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EOFOIA00264203-00002 

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
Importance: High 

Directors, 

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items: 

• Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of 

Congressional Affairs: C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~(~ft~)~:I~:i(~ft~L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~i and Kim Lowry 
i'-'_'_'_T~_" _'-'-'~'(b)('6)~'Tb')(j')(Cr" -'-'-'-'-'-._._.-! 

.·-·-·-Foyquesti6nifpeffaining·!olh-e· implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and 

._._._._~~_S_S_~lJg~r.:.RtQgr.:'!m~.,.~p':'(Qr.:<f.~Ql~m.J~tQgr.:'!m~)2b::.!~ig.!l~._._._._., 

i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J.~.H.~}.~.J~H?J(~t._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the 
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for 
the reporting timeframe. 

;_._._._.J.fYm:!.J}'~y"~._,!lJY_.9.~.~§1!Qrr~Le.,g~IQ.ip.,gJQ._r,eporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at lj!>ji~I~.i~I(tK~.i.~.pr 

l._._._._._._._._._._J~)J~l~.J~J(!Jl~.L._._._._._._._._._.j 

i-'-(b)'('6)-;-'(ij)(7)(C)'-'i 
"-'-'-'-'-BraiiCli-ClileC" 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
" .. . , , . 

' . 

• • . . 
". . 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt 
from public release under the Freedom ofInformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the 
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and 
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS. 

From:[:I~ft~)~:I~:i(~ft~:UOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:09 AM 

,._._.Io.~.DJBECIORS.£IElD_OP.S.r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:Tb-i(ii("E)'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'l>; EX E C UTI V E D IRE CTO RS H Q 

L._._._ (b)(7)(E) j; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~T@!.R~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] TRAD E 0 P E RA TI 0 N S ASST D I RECTO RS 
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EOFOIA00264203-00003 

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

[{~)(§fI~R?I{~IJ 
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisonr·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·("t)-j(ifCfb}{7)·(Cf-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-1 Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel temp[ate·-documeiif.·-·FieIdTiii-g-oii-wilT"coiisolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DRS leadership. 

:-._._._._._._._._._._._._.-. , , 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
[j~(~)~(~)i7i(~)l For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Huftoii:'Ueputy 

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at l~~~i~~j;{§~~{!.ii~)J 
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January 28, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

!--{"b)-('6j-~--('li)f7){cy-'1 

EOFOIA00264204-0000 1 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washingmn, DC 20229 

u.s. Customs and 
Border Protection 

i-'-Dep-ufyExecufi~ieDireaor;-Ope-rations (Acting) 
Office ofField Op~rations 

Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive 
Order: Protecting the Nationfi'om Foreign Terrorist Entry Into 
the United States 

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation 
from Foreign Terrorisf Entry info the United States. It is the policy of the United States to 
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United 
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States 
immigration laws for malevolent purposes. 

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily 
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters 
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) 
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in 
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger 
Programs. 

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period 
beginning at 0300 (EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each 
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison. 
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field 
Li.aison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at 
r~:~:~(~1i~)~:I~i(?lt~:C~J For questions peltaining to the implementation of the new policy, please 

;_ . _c~mtac.t.Rv.:ifI1 Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs atl~;~~~';'~'~'.l 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._. j 
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EOFOIA00264205-0000 1 

J A B C D 

1 Executive Order Tracking 
2 Field Office: Date: 
3 
4 I I I I I I 111:.1:411: I 

5 Iran 
6 Iraq 
7 Libya 
8 Somalia 
9 Sudan 
10 Syria 
11 Yemen 
12 
13 

14 Executive Order Tracking 
15 Field Office: Date: 
16 
17 I I I I I 111:.1:411: I 

18 Iran 
19 Iraq 
20 Libya 
21 Somalia 
22 Sudan 
23 Syria 
24 Yemen 

CBPBA TES00067365 



EOFOIA00264205-00002 

I E F G H 

1 Cumulative Total 
2 
3 

4 I 
. , 0" I I 1 lot' 1m1'Wi1.: . , 

I 1m1'Wi1.: . , 
I 

5"'" 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 Reporting Period Total 
15 Reporting Period: 
16 

17 I 
. , 0" I 1m1'Wi1.: . , 1m1'Wi1.: . , 

I 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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EOFOIA00264205-00003 

I I 
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2 
3 

7 r-s _~mmiNWi1.II:oJ ~ . Ilnll:lI'-
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11 
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~iNWi1.II:oJ:'" 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

EOFOIA00264206-0000 1 

r-·-·-·-{bj(ii"Cib){ij(c)·-·-·-·-~ 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

Saturday, January 28,20177:23 PM _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-, , 

i (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting 

attachment Update.xlsx 

High 

See the update guidance for EO reporting. We need to make sure these reports are accurate and timely. 

Thank you. 

FromC.i~"i(~)~j~~).i!i(¢)] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:06:41 PM .. -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 

i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
;·-·-SiiDjecl:-FW:·-O-pdate:·-Rep6f1:Tn~fGuTdaiic-eTciYAC:tr6nsTaKei'-R-elatecno-Exe(:-Litfve·-oraey:·-pr6tectri"i"~ftn·e-Na"tT6rf"ff6i11·_·_·_·_·_·_·_

j 

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

Fro~~~~~1~i(6j:i~)1i.i(~)~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:00 PM 

To: 0 FO-F IE LD LlAI SO N L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~}If@I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~J D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS < [·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I~.i{f.H~r.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~j 
EXEC UTIVE D I RECTO RS H Q <c.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~3.~)If\I~C~·.~·.=~·.~·.~·.:·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.=·.~·.~·.~·.]; BO R D E R SEC U R lTV ASST D I RECTO RS 

L~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~j{?.i(~f~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. }; TRA D E 0 P E RA TI 0 N S ASST D IRE CTO RS 
r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·{b)-{7){E·)-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l MISS ION S U PPO RT ASST D I RECTO RS 

'.-.-.-!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~K6E.I~1{Zg~L~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.1 
[._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._(1)")(6)·~·(b)(jj"(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·i M U R DOC K, J U DSO N W 

T-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-("b"H6)~·-·(bYCij(cr·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· __ ·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-f 

L· ... ·_.- ......... · ........... ·r· ...... · ....... ·r·r.t-v-·-_r· ... · ... · ............... ·r· ...... · ....... ·r·r.t-v ........... ·--.-~--·r .... --..""C·- .... -·r'" .... · ........ · ........ ~ ..... · .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . ..: 

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 

Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Importance: High 

Directors, 

CBPBA TES00067368 



EOFOIA00264206-00002 

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items: 

• Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of 
Congressional Affairs:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bH7l!Ef-~-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-·-·-·-:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~:: 

L.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.j~jI~.L(~(ffi.~C~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.J 
• For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and 

Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division, 

!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]~~)1?1(~1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the 
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for 
the reporting timeframe. 

r(~)·(~·)~-(~·)(~)(-~·)·] 
graiicnT~hleI"-·-·J 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

(b){6), (b){7){C) 
\ "'" .'. -.' , .' 

.. 

- . . . . 

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

From:i-·(i»)(6)·,-·(b){7·)(C)-~ On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:09 AM 
To: DI RECTORS FI ELD OPS r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(bf(fj(Ef·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._.'r; EXECUTIVE DI RECTORS HQ 

r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·J-------------------------TSE"CURTtV·ASST D IRE CTO RS 

i ( b) ( 7 ) ( E ) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DI RECTORS 
! ;>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 
i ! 
i ! 
~ ~ 

2 
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EOFOIA00264206-00003 

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

l".~oo~oo~oo~".I~I{~)~OI~HtR~t~Oo~oo~ooJ 
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
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposeso 

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our 
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea 
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.So from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, 
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to 
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programso 

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST)o By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit 
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(@tR~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DRS leadershipo 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at!o(bi-(6);-(b-)(7i-(c-il 
io(o~o)-;~),o_(o~);~);~)o10r questions pertaining to the implementation of the n~w..ono.licY.o_oleoasft contact Ryan 'H\iiton:o-DepiIty 
'_o_o-o-Exoecutlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

I._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 
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January 28, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
. _ . _ . _ .J)jl:e.r..t.m.:. _.P_,:e~CJe.a,:alJ.cP"._ . _ . _ . _ . _._._._._._._ . ~ 
! ! 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
, , 

EOFOIA00264207 -00001 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washingmn, DC 20229 

u.s. Customs and 
Border Protection 

'·_·_·-DepmY-Exe-cUnVe"Iirri:;Giul:;::.u-perations (Acting) 
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
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to 
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
Li.aison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership . 

. 1f.yo.u_h.ayc_anY_<:luestions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j For questions peltaining to the implementation of the new policy, please ,._._. __ ._._._._. 
;·-comacrxymrffUtton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs aj (b )(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

!"_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i L._._._._._._._.j 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r 
L. ._._._._._._._._._._._._.": 
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

Page 2 of 3 
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I I 

1 
2 
3 

7 r-s _~mmiNWi1.II:oJ ~ . Ilnll:lI'-

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
~iNWi1.II:oJ:'" 

18 
. IlnU:lI.-

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

Page 3 of 3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·-T6H5f·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~H:~L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] . Let' 
5 

proceed a cco rd i ng I y. 

[j~jl~)~X~R~f(~n 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

lj~~!(~i~~I~I(?i(~IJ 
Fro m: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"(b·)ilfi~·(·b)(ii("cy"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:49 PM 
To;----------------------------------------------------------------1 

cd (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Subject: FW: iranian LPR on EK 225 

Section Chief 

[·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~(.~~.)l~) .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. } Pie a se let me know 

Thank You 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer r-·-"(b·)(6)~·-(b)(7)"(Cr-·-·: 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

San Francisco International Airport 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations o ffi c e: [·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

Cell: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Fro m: [~~~~~I~5.t~fIii.RtjI~L~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:37 PM 

To :L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~iI~:FI§R7)I~C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: iranian LPR on EK 225 

Chief!-·(b)-(6):-(b-;(7)-(C-;-i 
L.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 
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(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

Officeri·-·-fbf(6)"~·(b)(ii(·c-i-·-·i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. __ ._._.' 

Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

_~.~P.:.!~~!l_c..(s-'~(L~I!!.~~!l:,!~i9..~~L~(rQ<?'!!._._._._._._._._._._ 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~_ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

l".~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~i~)i.~)~j~~".i(ti(¢'I.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.J 

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under the Freedom ofInformation Act (5USC552). This document is to be 
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DRS policy relating to FOUO 
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval from the sender or CBP Area Port of San Francisco. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(fi)(5f"-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.~.-.-.-.-. 7 .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.~-~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. ~ .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

r·-·-(b)(·6)~·-(b)(i)(cY·-·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

i~~!.~R~f;_~!.~I(Ii(~j~~l 

From f~~~~~(~-j{~T3~)If)I~I~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:44 PM 
~~.: r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·TbY(6)~·-{b)(7}(C}·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·1 

• 1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605. 

)~{q.-'1~~9K . .9p.:._e.mler 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-Sup·ervisoi5(-<;~P".QJflg~-f. 
US C.B.P. i (b)(7)(E) i--SFO 
[{~l(_~)~~X~)jYi{~iJMo-biie·-·-·-·' 

From:i-·-·("I>)"(s·j;-"(i)·j(i)(cY-·l 
Se~.t.~.~~~.t~.rQ~Y~~J~D~Q~·.rY.~~§Lf.Q1L2..:_QZ.~J:LP'J~._._, 

~~~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605. 

Is there any derogatory information on either? 

Lj~f(~~i~X~it?f(~iJ 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
r-(-bi·(6)"~·-(b)(-7·i(C-)-·j 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

From: r·(b-j(S-C(bf(7ftc"j"1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20172:05 PM 

To: L~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~J@~)~~I~Ki)I~L~- .. ~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.J 
Subject: FW: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605. 

FYSA 

r-(~)·(~i~·(·~)(-;i(·~)"l 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 
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Chief_~.~J2~.!y'j.~9D:: .. Officer 
SFO i (b)(7)(E) iTeam 

i-·(·~-)(~-~-(~)(;)(~)pffi ce 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j cell 

From: [T~jI~j~~~(~f(t.)~t~j~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:49:01 PM 
TO: r·-("b·)(6)-,-·(-iJ)(·7·j·(Cj·_·i 
Cc . .. _._._._._._._._._._,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._." 
Subject: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605 . 

.. -._._._._._._._., 

Chieti (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)! 
L._._._._._._._._. 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

Officer i-·-(bf(6j~·Tb)(if(Cfl 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 
San Francisco International Airport 

i:~·~·~·~·~i~ii~)~i~iitii~;!.~~!.~5I~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. j 
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

l.i~.i{~)~.X~)i!i(¢IJ 

i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~It~I~I~XtjI~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
.~~.!~.~.~!lY!.},!I}.~·La_ry.~_~!_.?'9_E_~}Q._~.~._._._._._._., 

l._._._.J~l{~)LJ~ll?ll~l._._._.i 
RE: Protest 

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco 

Desk: [jji)I§J::~(iil(I)JCil'i 
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

From: L.~·.~(@~j~j!>jI?I(~r.~·J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:56 PM 

EOFOIA00264221-0000 1 

To: r'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'Tii)(Gf;-(iij('t")(cj'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._.! 

E:.~:.~:.~:.~·~·~·~·~·~·~·~·i~~;~·;~·~·i~·t~~~·l~.~~~~·~.~~·~·~·~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]H-o"MP-H·R-EY,-'B-R"fANT(6FOY--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._." 

Subject: RE: Protest 

Here's the link to what I've been reading. Supposedly lawyers are camped out at SFO offering to represent those who 
have been detained. SFPD is aware and so far not overly concerned. 

http://www.nbcbayarea.com/news/locaI!Protesters-to-Oppose-Trumps-Muslim-Ban-at-San-Francisco-International­
Ai rport-412050533. htm I 

Fro m: L~~~~~~~~~I~R~);~I~R~R~C~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:54 PM 

~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~~;;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~R~[(~j(!'j(~~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

What do we know about the protest? 
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From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20174:45 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

r·-(b-)-(6)-,-·CbiC7)·C·C)-·1 
! i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Subject: FW: Executive order COSS location codes 

Importance: High 

Please distribute. 

From: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~~@j~I~f(t)I¢L~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 1:43:26 PM To: i·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(b)(Sf(bi{"7)(cf·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._.! 
SubJeCf:·-i=W":·-Executive-orde-r-tOSS·locaH6i1-·co(fes·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Apd, 
Location codes have been created to track overtime related to the executive order. 

The codes and their descriptions are below. 

Supervisory CBP Officer [·-·-·(bf(ij~-·(i)Ri)(cf-·l 
US Customs and Border Profectioii-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· J 

Office ofField Operations 
San Francisco International Airport 

(~ r·-{·b){-S-)-,-·-{b"j"{7)-{C)-·-1 
( ) i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

From: i·_·i·b)"(sf;-(bi7·i(Cf·-: 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 1:32:27 PM 

To: [~~~~~~~~~I~f(~)~j~j((i(~L~~~~~~~J 
Subject: Executive order cass location codes 

EOFOIA00264228-0000 1 
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From: 
Sent: 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Saturday, January 28,20174:01 PM 

EOFOIA00264235-0000 1 

To: 
Cc: 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(ilj-(6}:·-·-(ilj-(7}{Cr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Subject: '·-RE:Txecu"tfve·-Oraer·~-'ii'isa·-Rolae·r·a-na-ReTlJg·ee-T5e·nTar-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-"1 

1 ____________________________________________________ J~l(~l ____________________________________________________ J 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland ;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
33 New Montgomery St.,U.~~~~)~._(~}~~)_(~U 
San Francisco, California 94105 
C(-b)·(S)·:·(b)-(7)(-C)-! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

From: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bf(6j~·Tb)(if(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Sent: Safurdi3"y~·Jan·uaW·2"8~-·2-011~ .. I:·!1.'E2"I~P.M.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
~~~ i-~·~-~flj~~y.LI?-[6~~);·(~f~~~r.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-<~>-~~1,-.1~)J?K~L._._._._._._._._J 
SubJea:-·RE:·-Execu-t1ve-·Orde·r·-~-·Vrs~droiCfer·a-na-·Refugee Den ia I 

(b)(5) 
[~~~!~jL~~f~i!fi!§j~~~J 
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco 
Desk: r·-(b)(S-j:·(b-j(·7)(Cy"! 
Mobil ~·:TI~1{~I!~I~I[f)I~f.j 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201712:49 PM 

T 0 {:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~8~EI~I(~8~r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
------------------1 

S u bje·cE·Ri:·:-"txecu"tlve·-or:aer·:·Vfs-a-l-lolaeTTln-a·-Re"fugee·lj"en-iar-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-." 

(b)(5) 
CBPBA TES00067383 



Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 
33 New Montgomery St., [j~i(~)~~~i~i{!i(~T] 
San Francisco, California 94105 

C(~H~I~I~)I!)I~n 

From: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~i(~jj~}(tf(~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Sent: Satu rday, Ja n ua ry 28, 20172.:.5.8:..44.-'?M._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
To: ,.ti_l:!.r-1~tl_~~XL.~g.!~!'!.LC.QFO); l._._._._._._._._._._._._.-<~)J~)d~K~.K~L._._._._._._._._._._._.l 
Cc: L._._._._.J~)J?'Up)(~)J~L_._._._._i 
Subject: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial 

Hi folks, 

Thanks, 

,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~f~f@~~i~ii~I(~t~~~~~~~~~~~~~! 
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
555 Battery St. :.(.~.)(.~.)~.(~;(;;(~.)! 

San Francisco, tA-941Tr-·-· i 

Offi s~.Jl~)i.~i;~i~i(ii(f.)~J 
Fax: L.!'~X§J"J~X?}{~li 
Mobile : U~~I(~LI~iI~I(§fJ 

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaiso~-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-(b)('6f'(bj(7)(Cy"-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-i Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel temp1ate-'CI6cumeiir-'FfeTd'Liaiso-ii\viIr-consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DRS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at['(i;)i6)~-(-bi(7i('c)'1 
!~.~;~:~~~;~;~;] For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutfoii:'-Deputy 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at[:~I~.i(~I:i~i(tjI~IJ 
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i·-·(i;)-(6·j~-·(i)"j(7)(·cf·i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

From: 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:06 PM 

To: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J!iiI~!;J~H!')I~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
i·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.J·~R~.i.;.·J~.H!')J·~.i.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·i HUM PH REV, BRIAN 

Subject: 

J (DFO); i-·-·(b)·(S)·,-·(ij-j(·7)·(CY·-! 
RE: Sit A~j\i"a·r·e~"F;-ossibTe-·p-rofests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to 

Presidential Executive Orders 

All 

Just got off telephone with SFPD-they anticipate a demonstration in front of the Departures level (SFPD Lieutenant 
stated ilarrivals level" but further conversation indicates the level where BART is) by a group called ilNot In Our Name" at 

1500 hours. This group is supposedly anti-Trump, anti-immigration control, according to SFPD. SFPD will monitor 
situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws, such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have 
officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor situation. 

i·-(b-)(·6)~-·(b·i(7-)(·C-)-! 

.~:W~i;;;.&~."C.Qiiim.:~nder, Port of San Francisco 
i.J~)_(~)!J~)_(!)~.~)-.i 

Fro m: L~."ib.)i~};jlifCl)i~f"~j 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201711:38 AM 
T 0 r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·("tif(G"f;-(6)f7}{"cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.! 

[~~~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~l~~~j~~(~2r?2r~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~L, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i--------------------------------------(b)(S),-[6)Cf)(cr-------------------------------------li=iU"M·P-H·R-E\/;-·B-RiA·~iT(D·F·of·-·-·-·-·" 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~i(~~~I~H!i(~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~)~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~".1 
Subject: RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to Presidential Executive 
Orders 

All, 

I've been advised by one media outlet that there will be a protest at 3PM. Media are looking for interviews and 
footage. I have declined any interviews, however be aware that media will be aggressively seeking any sound 
clips or visuals they can get. 

i·-(-b)-(6-)~·(b-)(7)(-C)·-! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

i·-·-·-(ti"j"(6j:·-(b·ji7j"("C)"-·-·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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From :L~I~}i~.i·?~"i.~)i?'}i~IJ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:57:37 PM To {._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(IjY(6i~·-(b)(1"Hcf-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-: 

r.~·.~·.~·.~=·.~·.~·.I~Ii~·hj!lji?.i(~f.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.j~UMpRREY~·-B"FfiANT(DFOfr~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~)@jhl!ti(~i:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-._._._._._ .. 
Subject: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to Presidential Executive Orders 

All 

At 10:28 today, SFO Duty Manager[(~"i.(~);.!.~.i{i.i.(~.t.1 called and reported that the SFPD Com Center was gearing up for 
possible sporadic demonstrations to take place all over San Francisco International Airport today @1500. These 
demonstrations are due to the new executive order signed by President Trump over the suspension of visas from various 
countries. More information to come. 

C(~!:~!:~~~i~(!.l~~!:J 
._w.51~~_~._<;52~.!lJ.~mder, Port of San Francisco 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 
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From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20172:24 PM 
To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~)j~i.;(~f(7J.(~J.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: RE: ABClNews re Refugees detained at u.s. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's 

executive order 

[~i~l(~~~~~T~5_(!)_(~YJ 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

i-'-'-'-'-(I)-j('S)',-'(b)(if(cf-'-'-'-l 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: C~~~~liiI(6Dj;R1Rc.L~~~~J 
Sent.~._~~.tl}rQ9.Y.LJ.9DJ:!~.ry._f§Lf.QE.L~f.~.Q:LP'J'::1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
To :l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~J(~t..J!»E.K~L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 
Subject: RE: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~if~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
L.!?~(~):(~.)~~.~c!.i 
Watch Commander 
Port of San Francisco 
Libji6j~~ibji7j~(~)J cell 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Sent: SaiUiaay:"JaiiuarY28~'-2{n 7 11:09:21 AM 
To: i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-filf{s};'(b)(iRcf-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'i 
SubJecCPW":·AlfC7News-"fe·Refugees·-detalned·iiiU.-S:-·iiIrports~'iiiaudliig-SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

All, 
i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i 

Just needing verification on this.! (b ) ( 5) i Thanks. 

i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

L~I~i!~2~j~i(t){~U 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 
[~~~~~~]~H~[[~lg5.(cj~~~~~~J 

From: L~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I~It~i·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~-': 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:47:37 PM 
To: ['-'-'-'-{bjisf:("bl(7){cj-'-'-'-'1 
Cc: '#KGOT-V-Assi~e~t' Desk{-'-'-'-'-'-(b)('S)'-'-'-'-'-'-': 
Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees-detalned·iiiTfs. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

Is there a refugee family detained at SFO? 
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We're trying to confirm this story. 

SFO officials are referring us to DHS. 

Please advise. 

Thanks, 

ABC7News 

L~:~:~:~:<~H~i:~:~:~:~:l 

Re: 

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being similarly held at US. ports of entry. 
Immigration advocates say at least one refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many 
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide. 

Refugees detained at US. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

* 
* 
* 
* 

<imageOO ljpg> 
US. President Donald Trump signs executive orders in the Hall of Heroes at the Department of Defense on January 27,2017 in 
Arlington, Virginia. Trump signed two orders calling for the "great rebuilding" of the nation's military and the "extreme vetting" of 
visa seekers from terror-plagued countries. (Photo by Olivier Douliery-Pool/Getty Images) 
By THE WASHINGTON POST <http://www.mercurynews.com/author/the-washington-post/> I 
PUBLISHED: January 28,2017 at 10:03 am I UPDATED: January 28,2017 at 10:19 am 

By Emma Brown and David Nakamura, (c) 2017, The Washington Post 

Refugees who were en route to the United States on Friday evening have been detained at US. airports and restricted from the country 
as a result of President Trump's executive order banning their entry. 

Lawyers for two Iraqi refugees detained at New York's John F. Kennedy International Airport filed a middle-of-the-night lawsuit in 
federal court challenging Trump's executive order as unconstitutional and seeking the release of their clients. 

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being similarly held at US. ports of entry. 
Immigration advocates say at least one refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many 
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide. 

Trump's executive order suspends admission of all refugees for 120 days and calls for a new system to tighten screening of those 
seeking entry to the US. from predominantly Muslim countries. Trump said that the goal is to screen out "radical Islamic terrorists" 
and that priority for admission would be given to Christians. 

The executive order drew immediate condenmation from advocates for refugees and from the Council on American-Islamic Relations 
(CAIR), which announced plans to file a lawsuit next week challenging Trump's order as unconstitutional. 

"There is no evidence that refugees - the most thoroughly vetted of all people entering our nation - are a threat to national security," 
Lena F. Masri, CAIR's national litigation director, said in a statement. "This is an order that is based on bigotry, not reality." 

Both Iraqi men now detained at JFK had been receiving pro-bono legal assistance for several months from the New York-based 
International Refugee Assistance Project. Betsy Fisher, the organization's policy director, said the men were in the air on separate 
flights when Trump signed the temporary ban on refugees Friday. She called their detention "our worst-case scenario." 
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"In the coming weeks we will be advocating to show why this policy is bad for US. national security, why it goes against our 
humanitarian responsibilities, and why it is fundamentally un-American," Fisher said. "If there is one fundamentally American value 
then it is welcoming those who are fleeing persecution. At our best, this is what we can do." 

One of the Iraqi men detained at JFK, Hameed Khalid Darweesh, 53, had worked as a contractor for the US. government in Iraq for 
about a decade, including as an interpreter for the US. Army. He and his wife and three children had spent more than two years trying 
to secure visas to come to this country. 

The Darweesh family landed in New York at approximately 6 p.m. Friday evening, and Hameed Darweesh was detained by US. 
Customs and Border Patrol officials, according to the complaint filed in US. District Court for the Eastern District of New York. He 
has not been allowed to speak with his attorneys and is at risk of being returned to a country where he faces enormous risks to his 
personal security due to his aid to the US. government, the complaint says. 

The other detainee is Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi, 33, who was planning to join his wife and young child in Texas. His wife had 
worked for a US. government contractor and came to the US. as a refugee in 2014. 

Marielena Hincapie, executive director for the National Immigration Law Center, said immigration advocates first learned of 
immigrants being detained Friday evening after a report from a family detained in San Francisco. The advocates attempted to reach 
US. Customs and Border Patrol but were unsuccessful. 

"We were trying to find out if it was lack of communication or what was the plan?" she said in an interview Saturday morning. 

Then they learned of the two immigrants from Iraq who had been detained at JFK Airport. 

"We don't have any guidance" from US. officials, Hincapie said. "That's when we decided to file." 

Lawyers for the two Iraqis held in New York have been unable to speak to their clients. When the lawyers asked to speak with them, 
Customs and Border Patrol agents at JFK said that they were not the ones to field such a request. 

"Who is the person to talk to?" the attorneys asked, according to the complaint. The CBP agents responded: "Mr. President. Call Mr. 
Trump." 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

,.?'?!~!'9..~Y,_.J.?!:l_~~.'Y._~.?~.'?_QP_.?'~.~?_.~_~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._(~)~~)!.J~)J!)S~.L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.! 

Subject: RE: ABClNews re Refugees detained at u.s. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's 

executive order 

Stand by. Checking. 
r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·, 

U~~.~~c\~WJ.H! 
Watch Commander 
Port of San Francisco 

U~jl~)j~)_i?l(~XJ cell 

From:L~~~~~~~~I~R6Ia~i(?X~)~~~~~~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201711:09:21 AM 
To: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Ifif.(6f.,J?H!.H~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

All, 

Just needing verification on this. r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-"{b}(-SY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 Thanks. 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

i·_{b)(·S);-{il)-(7){c")"1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

l".~{~)!'~j~.~(~){.?f(~I~·.j 

From: L~:~:~:~:~:~:{~)I~)~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:47:37 PM 
To r·_·_·_·_"{iJ)("sj;-iil-)(i)(·c)"-·_·_·_·_·i 
Cc:'·"#KGofV"A·ssignme-ilt-Desk)"-·-·_·_·_·-(bj·(6j·_·_·_·_·-·-1 

Subject: FW: ABC7News re RefUgees·-detaliiecf"afU.-S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

Is there a refugee family detained at SFO? 

We're trying to confirm this story. 

SFO officials are referring us to DRS. 

Please advise. 

Thanks, 

Re: 

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being similarly held at U.S. ports of entry. 
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
U.S. Customs and Border Patrol but were unsuccessful. 

"We were trying to find out if it was lack of communication or what was the planT' she said in an interview Saturday morning. 

Then they learned of the two immigrants from Iraq who had been detained at JFK Airport. 

"We don't have any guidance" from U.S. officials, Hincapie said. "That's when we decided to file." 

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
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From: L~:~:~:~(~)!:~j;~:{~j(t)~(~f~:~:~:~l 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20172:09 PM 

To: L..~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I§J{~.f;J~.fet)1·~f·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.j 
Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at u.s. airports, including SFO, challenge 

Trump's executive order 

Attachments: imageOOl.jpg 

All, 
!"-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._"! 

Just needing verification on this. i (b ) ( 5) r Thanks. 
i.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

[~~~~~~~~~I~5.t~fIii.RtjI~L~~~~~~J 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

r~.·~.I~.i.(~);.·~{~I(?j.i"~.I~.J 

From: r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.i~.i(~f.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20176:47:37 PM 

To: L~:~:~:~l~@jj~)lf)l~L:~~:~:] 
Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk;i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·(j)-j(G)_·_·_·_·_·_·-l 

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees·aefafned-aflJ.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's executive order 

H i i~~;(~·)~~~·)~~~;~;l 
I_._._.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

Is there a refugee family detained at SFO? 

We're trying to confirm this story. 

SFO officials are referring us to DHS. 

Please advise. 

Thanks, 

Re : 

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are 
being similarly held at U.S. ports of entry. Immigration advocates say at least one 
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refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear 
how many refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide. 

Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including 
SFO, challen Trum 's executive order 

• 

• 

<imageOO Ijpg> 
u.s. President Donald Trump signs executive orders in the Hall of Heroes at the Department of Defense 
on January 27,2017 in Arlington, Virginia. Trump signed two orders calling for the "great rebuilding" of 
the nation's military and the "extreme vetting" of visa seekers from terror-plagued countries. (Photo by 
Olivier Douliery-Pool/Getty Images) 
By THE WASHINGTON POST I 
PUBLISHED: January 28,2017 at 10:03 am I UPDATED: January 28,2017 at 10:19 am 

By Emma Brown and David Nakamura, (c) 2017, The Washington Post 

Refugees who were en route to the United States on Friday evening have been detained at 
U.S. airports and restricted from the country as a result of President Trump's executive 
order banning their entry. 

Lawyers for two Iraqi refugees detained at New York's John F. Kennedy International 
Airport filed a middle-of-the-night lawsuit in federal court challenging Trump's 
executive order as unconstitutional and seeking the release of their clients. 

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being 
similarly held at U.S. ports of entry. Immigration advocates say at least one refugee 
family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many 
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide. 

Trump's executive order suspends admission of all refugees for 120 days and calls for a 
new system to tighten screening of those seeking entry to the U.S. from predominantly 
Muslim countries. Trump said that the goal is to screen out "radical Islamic terrorists" 
and that priority for admission would be given to Christians. 
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The executive order drew immediate condemnation from advocates for refugees and from 
the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), which announced plans to file a 
lawsuit next week challenging Trump's order as unconstitutional. 

"There is no evidence that refugees - the most thoroughly vetted of all people entering 
our nation - are a threat to national security," Lena F. Masri, CAIR's national litigation 
director, said in a statement. "This is an order that is based on bigotry, not reality." 

Both Iraqi men now detained at JFK had been receiving pro-bono legal assistance for 
several months from the New York-based International Refugee Assistance Project. 
Betsy Fisher, the organization's policy director, said the men were in the air on separate 
flights when Trump signed the temporary ban on refugees Friday. She called their 
detention "our worst-case scenario." 

"In the coming weeks we will be advocating to show why this policy is bad for U.S. 
national security, why it goes against our humanitarian responsibilities, and why it is 
fundamentally un-American," Fisher said. "If there is one fundamentally American value 
then it is welcoming those who are fleeing persecution. At our best, this is what we can 
do." 

One of the Iraqi men detained at JFK, Hameed Khalid Darweesh, 53, had worked as a 
contractor for the U.S. government in Iraq for about a decade, including as an interpreter 
for the U.S. Army. He and his wife and three children had spent more than two years 
trying to secure visas to come to this country. 

The Darweesh family landed in New York at approximately 6 p.m. Friday evening, and 
Hameed Darweesh was detained by U.S. Customs and Border Patrol officials, according 
to the complaint filed in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York. He has 
not been allowed to speak with his attorneys and is at risk of being returned to a country 
where he faces enormous risks to his personal security due to his aid to the U.S. 
government, the complaint says. 

The other detainee is Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi, 33, who was planning to join his 
wife and young child in Texas. His wife had worked for a U.S. government contractor 
and came to the U.S. as a refugee in 2014. 

Marielena Hincapie, executive director for the National Immigration Law Center, said 
immigration advocates first learned of immigrants being detained Friday evening after a 
report from a family detained in San Francisco. The advocates attempted to reach U.S. 
Customs and Border Patrol but were unsuccessful. 

"We were trying to find out if it was lack of communication or what was the plan?" she 
said in an interview Saturday morning. 

Then they learned of the two immigrants from Iraq who had been detained at JFK 
Airport. 
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"We don't have any guidance" from U.S. officials, Hincapie said. "That's when we 
decided to file." 

Lawyers for the two Iraqis held in New York have been unable to speak to their clients. 
When the lawyers asked to speak with them, Customs and Border Patrol agents at JFK 
said that they were not the ones to field such a request. 

"Who is the person to talk to?" the attorneys asked, according to the complaint. The CBP 
agents responded: "Mr. President. Call Mr. Trump." 
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From: [j~i(~.i;~(~H?H.~Ij 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

"?_a_t_u_~~"~'y~}9T~"~"?~_?"?!"_2017 2:02 PM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'RCSTfAwa-re-~-possr5Te Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to 

Presidential Executive Orders 

10-4 

!-"(b")(-6)~"-(b)(7)"(C)"-"i 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

"W:~!t;"~_"~.2!.!l_lP.ander, Port of San Francisco 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

From: i:~j§:i(~):~:~§i(t:H~iJ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201711:01 AM 

To: L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~@};:I~}!.?X~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to Presidential Executive 
Orders 

Can you have someone contact[_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_(~I(!)I~[_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_] 

All 

At 10:28 today, SFO Duty ManagerL(~)~i~1~~i~ii!.1(§!:lcalied and reported that the SFPD Com Center was gearing up for 
possible sporadic demonstrations to take place all over San Francisco International Airport today @1500. These 

demonstrations are due to the new executive order signed by President Trump over the suspension of visas from various 
countries. More information to come. 

r(-b)-(6-)~"(b-)(7)(-c)"1 

Watch"-C-ommander Port of San Francisco .-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-: ' 

L~~"~(_~)~"_(~J.~?"~~~"~j 
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From: 
Sent: Sat u rd ay, Jan u a ry 28, 20 17 .2~Qo.-'?M_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

To: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HUM PH REV, BRIAN J (D FO h-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.,.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._,_._._._._._._._._._._,_._._._._._._._._~._._._._._._._._._., 

L~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~"I~)I~}~3~H!')I~[·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~".1 SF 0 C B P CHI E FS; SF 0 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

C BPS U P E RVIS 0 RS; C==:~:=~~~:~=:::::~=:::~:~=:~:=::::~=:=::::_._J~B:~)~I~H~IT~r::=~==:~:=~:~=:==::::~~:=:::::::::=~=:~:: 
_._ ..... _.iC ... _ ......... _.&.._.C~_ . ..I._I_-=_t'.L._._.C._._._._._._._ . .L._._._._ . .L._._._ .......... .I'~._._t'_._._._._._._._._._._._._ I_._._._._._._.C"I-_~._._.I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._ 
i i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._~._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

AWT Report (SFO, OAK, SJC, FAT, SMF, SLC) 
AWT(SF).xlsx 

Attached is yesterday airport wait time (A WT) report for San Francisco, San Jose, Oakland, Fresno, Sacramento and Salt Lake City 
airports. It contains total flights count, total passengers count, PAX counts for using APC, MPC and GE kiosks, average APC and GE 
wait time for each PAX, average wait time for each terminal, orange flights and red flights detail for each airport. Please be advised 
that only San Francisco airport wait time report has flight delays or early arrival information, statistics by admission class and 
programs for each orange and red flight. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

[:~:{iij{6};~i~H![(~L~:~:l 
Operations Specialist 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office---Tactical Analytical Unit 

t:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:Ib){~)~:{~f(!H~C~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
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From: l:~(~H~):~:~~H~~i(¢)~:l 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:55 PM 

To: 
cc: 

i·-·(i)-j(6-j~·-(bj(i)·(cy-! ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
'·H-CiMPHREv;·S-R:IAN· J (D F 0) ;!._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._J~.H~Jd~!EH9..L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.! i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·("b}(sj-;·_·lb}(7}(C}·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 

;RFT!2871TUA"8"20TPR-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 
Subject: 

I don't se{~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~H~r~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] ; let' 5 move forwa rd with th at. 
i-·_·-(bY(Sj·:·-(b)T7)(CY-·-i 
'·_·Wafcn·Co-mmanCIe·r·,-·Port of San Francisco 
i·_·(b·)(6i("b)fificY"1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Fro m: [·-(b)("6)·:·(i~)·i7·)(C·)·] 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,201710:45 AM 

TO:[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~l(~i~(~)(?l(~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 UA820 LPR 

For your review and approval/forward for approval 

[j~i(~)~~~i~i{!i(~T] 
Chief Supervisory Officer 

L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j~H!.H~r~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~i 
San Francisco International Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection o ffi c e: !-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] 

Cell: [(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Fax: ~ ! 

Email: :L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Jl)J1~FJ!lR?J19:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 

Fro m: i-·-·-·-·-(bf(6)~·-(b·)(if(Cf-·-·-·-! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,201710:44 AM 

To: r~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~jI~)~j~)itIl~L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Subject: 1/28/17 UA820 LPR 

This is finding for Iranian LPR on UA820: 
r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·1 
i i 
i i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , , 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 
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(b}(5), (b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) 

r(b)(7')('E')!r:;I~I':;I~I;~l 
1-._._._._._._.1_._._._._ .• 

i·-·("I»)f6i~·-ibi7")icf·-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

.. ??!~!'9..~Y, .. J.?O.~~.~ .. ~.?, 2017 1:11 PM 
l.j~l(~kt~)!.?)!~L.j 

EOFOIA00264269-0000 1 

Cc: 
.. -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._) 
i jO 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i' 
Subject: 

i·f{[··17287D·"EYf8T[Pl~s······························ .............................................................................................. ; 

My apologies. I meant deferred inspection in the context ofLPRs after granting the waiver. I realize deferred is 
not an option for the other categories. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 
33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620 
San Francisco, California 94105 

!·.(~jI~i:.·I~"f(t.jI~fi 

From :i~~~J~jI~r~T~r(?R~fJ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 12:34:50 PM 

To =.!jl).~.P.Jt8-J~'(L.J~BJ.A~.LCQ.f.QL ........................................................................................................................................................................ ~ 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~r.~[(6IJ.§K~g~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J ..... ' 
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

Mr. Humphrey 

Below is the information regarding the two LPR subjects we discussed in our telephone conversation . I will advise the 
duty chiefs and Watch Commanders that per your guidance, absent derogatory information or unusual circumstances, 
we will assume your granting the admissibility waiver to those affected by the Presidential Executive Order within your 
delegated authority. We will also continue to send these information write ups to you as we encounter the passengers 
through the day. Finally, we will continue to call you for those passengers that require Acting CBP Commissioner waiver 
authority. 

r~:~(~}(~)~:I~H!}(~L:J 
Watch Commander Port of San Francisco 

r··(i>Y(6);··(b·)(7)·(C)··! ' 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Fro m: [i~)~(~l~~~~~i(jl~~~i] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20178:58 AM 

T 0 {~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j§}{~)J!lX!K~[~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

Please review and forward for approval. 
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r"ib")-(sj:-(b-jiiji"cj"l 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Chief Supervisory Officer 
SFO i"-"-"-"("b){ij("E-j-"-"-"] Team 

i"-(-~";(-~;,-"~~;"~;;~~;-I~!:;~e 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

From: MON, KOKGORDON Y 
Sen!~"_$"9.!~!.g.9)~,_.J9.-'ll:!"~ry 28,20174:40:02 PM 
To: l"_{~K~Lt~H?J{gl"j 
Subject: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

r-"(i>Y(6);-"(b-j(7)-(C)-"! 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

These are the findings for 2 LPRs on EY183 on 1/28/17: 

EOFOIA00264269-00002 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

Please call me on my cell C(~.i(~f;~{~I(?.i(~j.Jfor any questions. 
1-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_j .. -._._._._._) 

i (b )(7)(E) i i (b)l6(" (b)l7)1e( i 
i._._._._._._._.~ L_._._._._._.I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Will do. 

r.~·.i~.i(~i.~I~·)j.?i@~·.~"j 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
iX~.i(~)~·~(~)~(1)j·~.i.·i 

From: [3~jX~j;~I~RfjX~LJ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:42 AM 

To :C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~it~I~I~){iRG~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

:-._._._ . .J.. ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ (_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

!._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j~>-(~kt~)E)S~L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
Subject: RE: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

Please continue to copy me on all messages you send to the DFO on this subject. Can you tell me how many 
LPRs that meet the criteria you expect today? 

i~~~~~~(~R~f;_~i!i.iIt.j(~f~~~~J 
Assistant Director Field Operations 
Border Security 
San Francisco Field Office 
US Customs and Border Protection 

From: i·_·_·_·-iil-jiiii;-(bji·7)(cf·_·_·! 
L._._._._ .•. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20179:34:50 AM 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

[~~~:~r:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-~::-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-~::-:-i~i~;:(€f.~r.(~(r:-:-:-:-:-:-:-~::-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-~~:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-S~J 
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

Mr. Humphrey 

Below is the information regarding the two LPR subjects we discussed in our telephone conversation. I will advise the 
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
[X~)i~i~T~~i~)~(~)J 

Fro m: L~:~:~i~K6}j~H!.H~I:~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20178:58 AM 

T 0 {~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~jl~[(~)]!.)I~[~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

Please review and forward for approval. 

[(~)i~h~(~f(7ii(~Tj 
Chief-.~_l!p~E.v.t~<?Ey_pfficer 
SFOL._._(l?){.?X~L._.lTeam i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-b ffi ce 

l.~.~!.~.~!.~._(~)_(:'!.~.:)-.i cell 

From: i:~:~:~:~(§:i(~):~:~§i(tI{~f:~:~J 
Sent: SaturdaY1 January 28,20174:40:02 PM 
To: i·_·(b·)(Si("i))"(7fiCfl L._._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs 

These are the findings for 2 LPRs on EY183 on 1/28/17: 

EOFOIA00264271-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b}(5), (b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) 
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~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ , , 
i i 

I (b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) I 
i i 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

Please call me on my cell r-(-b)(6)-:-(b)-(:r-)(c)-"ifor any questions. 
i.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-1 !-'-'-'-'-'-'"'j 
! (b)(7)(E)!~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

i_._._._._._._._.i L_._._._._._ . .i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L~""~""~""~""~""ib.)i~};jJifCl)i~f"~""~""~""~""~j 
Saturday, January 28,20179:02 AM 

WATCH-CMDR; SFO WATCH CMDR REPORT 

[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j~)I~.ij}iji?'i(~L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Daily Report for Friday, January 27,2017 

Daily Report 
Port of San Francisco 

Saturday, January 28, 2017 
(Report for Friday, January 27, 2017) 

PASSENGER OPERATIONS 

WC: Section Chien(~i(~):(~)(;i(~;-i 
W A Daytime: Chiefr(~)~;~";~)~;~;;;j' 
WS Swing: Chief r"(bi-(s);-(b)6'"i(c")-"! 
WP Evening: Chi~f1.~~i"~~~:!"~)~;i"~~iT 

Terrorist-Related Activity: 

IDSO: 

Narcotics Related Activity: 

Arrests: 

Adverse Actions 

Expedited Removal: (2) 

EOFOIA00264278-0000 1 

(b){5), (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Visa Waiver Refusal: (1) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

On-Site Waiting Facility: (5) 
!""_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._". 
! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
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:-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._". 

1 __________________ (!?l(~l~ __ J~UTU~l ________________ j 
Significant Incidents/Activities: 

212(F): Iran, 1 Withdrawal 

SIR: 

Systems Outage: Scheduled IDENT/US-VISIT Maintenance Outage at 2100 hours. 12 flights impacted, 927 
passengers impacted. 

Significant Visitor: 

SFO (Significant Seizures): 

(b)(7)(E) 

Outbound 
Total Passengers examined: 0 
Total Passengers interviewed (Jet way): 0 
Total Seizures: 

Passenger Analysis Unit (PAU) 

Electronic Media Reviewed: (Border Search of InformationlBSI Code) 

Reviewed: 
Detained: 
Seized: 
Other: 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._) 

(b)(7)(E) 

TACTICAL OPERATIONS 
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._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

MAIL (AMC) 

DOCUMENTS: (0) 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

(b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 

AGRICULTURE: 

1-----------Tb)(7}(E}-----------1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . .i 

OTHER: (0) 

PORTAL ALERTS: (0) 

TRADE OPERATIONS 

5 

CBPBA TES00067 413 



EOFOIA00264278-00006 

WESTBAY 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-
i i 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

EAST BAY 
i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._", 
j i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

FEDEX 
r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
j ! 
i ! 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

OUTER PORTS OPERATIONS 

OAKLAND 

(b){7){E) 
SAN JOSE 

(b)(7)(E) 
SACRAMENTO 

(b)(7)(E) 
SALT LAKE CITY 

6 
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(b)(7)(E) 
FRESNO 

(b)(7)(E) 
RENO 

1---(b-)(7)-(-E}-1 
!._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._.j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

FYSA 

EOFOIA00264285-0000 1 

r.~~~~~l~tl~hI~iltil~i.~~~~~J 
"._$.9.!.~n;tqYI_.~9.oJEtCY.).~!..)_QlL.2~2.~_AM._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., , , 

l ________________ J~_)J~l~ __ l~l(Z_'J~_' __________________ I 
RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the 
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx; 20170127 Executive Order 
Reporting.pdf 

i·-(b)·(6)~·-(b·j(7j(CYFalled about 40 minutes ago and asked for the information for the 1 person tonight. She has 
'·-·aIreaCIy-suoml1ted the report using the attached template. 

For tomorrow, PAU found the following: 

By LPR/Visa 

LPRs = 31 
UA 59 - 3 
TK 79 - 3 
EY 183-2 
EK 225 - 5 
BA287 -1 
LH 454 - 3 
LH 458 - 2 
LH 488 - 8 
KL 605 - 2 
AC 739 - 2 

IV IKI visa holders = 11 
LH 454-1 
BA287 -1 
EY 183-1 
TK 79 - 6 
UA592 

By Airport 

Preclearance SFO flights: 

AC 739 - 2 
EY 183 - 6 
AC 8579 - 1 
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SFO Flights: 

AF 84 - 2 
BA287 - 4 
UA59-6 
LH 454 - 6 
EK 225-7 
UA838-1 
LH 458-1 
LH 458-1 
KL 605 - 2 
TK 79-11 
NZ 8-1 

OAK: 

DY 7073-1 

LH 488 - 9 

,~~.~.P~~1fuU.YL._._, 
L.(~~.(~tJ~)E)(~1.j 
Chief CBP Officer 
u. S. Customs and Border Protection 

~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. _._._._", 

! i 
! i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ 
! r 
! i 
! i 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- ._._._.~ 

From: [j~j{~)~~-I~)Xjj!~fJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27,201711:43 PM 

EOFOIA00264285-00002 

r---------------lblc-sl-:----lbll7llcl----------------l 
( ____________ ----------------------------------______________________________________________________________________ J 
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

See the DFO'S message below. 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
~~!1_~:_.f.!.!g.9.y!}~.~!l_a..~._~ZL~Q.!LJg:_~Q.:~?X~L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

2 

CBPBA TES00067 417 



EOFOIA00264285-00003 

Attached is the report template HQ will expect from each field office. I still have not heard from all Area Ports 
on my initial message so I hope there are no surprises on missed encounters. Please submit your numbers to 
Leticia and I by midnight Friday so that we may consolidate. 

Thank you all. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 
33 New Montgomery st.,[i~i(~·i,~{~·i{~i(~X.J 
San Francisco California 94105 ________________ L. 

lJ~)(~L(~H!X~1.i 

From:f-ibiiii):-'(bi(7iici-~ on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
Sent: 'saflji'daV~'-JafiUaiY 28, 2017 1 :08:45 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS 
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 
CcC~:{~I(~};~(~ilti(~I:~}~ S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~!@~T~I!jR~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] MU RDOCK, JUDSON W; 

r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.J~i.(~f.j"~J.I?i!~f.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.'~.J 
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

FRO M: L~~~~~~~~~~~~X~If~I!-j~)ftI(~C:~~~~~~~~~J 
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office ofField Operations 

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting 
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~~R7X~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~JReports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 
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If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at!"(bi-(s);-(b)6'-j(c")-": 
r}~;~~"";~i(~;0i"lFor questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton)5"ep"uty 

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at E~~~~)~"!"~i~7j!~}} 

4 

CBPBA TES00067 419 



EOFOIA00264286-0000 1 

Executive Order Trac 
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January 28, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

r'Tbj"(S-j:Tbj"(fj(cY-'-i 
I._._._._._._. __ _____ ._._._J.._'_'_'_'_'_'_'_' ____ __ ._._._._._._._J 

EOFOIA00264287 -00001 

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

Jf.YQu..have_.anv; questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Fr' . . h' I . f h l' I ... ,._._. __ "'_._. ___ _ ._._._._._!. 0 questlOns peltammg to t e Imp ementatlOn 0 t e new po ICY, pease 
contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at r~,~:,~[~~;,~~~ ! 
.. - ._ ._ ._ ._. _._._._._. ) ,- ._ ._ ._._._ • .i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! L_._._._._._._._._._._) 
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Memorandum For: Directors, Field Operations 

From: Todd A. Hoffman 
Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office ofField Operations 

EOFOIA00264288-00002 

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into 
the United States" 

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nationfrom Foreign Terrorist 
Entry into the United States" (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals 
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section 
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign 
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, 
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and 
asylees. 

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non­
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be 
annotated in the system. 

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the 
following actions: 

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants: 
(1) All case processing will be recorded in [._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-'-'Til}{7}(Ef-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'1 

s y st em, acco r ding to current po Ii cy / pro ceauie'~'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._. 

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn 
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply. 

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in 
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures. 

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited 
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for 
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive 
Order during the referral process. 

Returning Residents, ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._,_. 
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred forl._._._._._._._._J~.H?)!.~L._._._._._._._.jand held at the port of 

entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been 
delegated to the Commissioner ofCBP, and further delegated to Directors ofField Operations and SES 

._'p'_qI1..!?irectors. Once an exemption has been granted results of i-'-'-'-'-'-(i)')(ij("EY--'-'-'-'-l should be notated in 
[.J~~!!.l.~~)Jvith the following language: Individual is subject to Pre~lde'nTiaTli"xe'cuilve Order and barred 
from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD). 
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Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole: 
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order, 

should be referred fod'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-(b)(7ffE"j"-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-Jand held at the port of entry until such time as an 
exemption to the Exe2uHve-Oider-·can·-6·e-obfalned. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and 
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these 
exemptions. 

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred 
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the 
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care. 

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission: 
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible 

for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA. 
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous 

country. 

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your 
,j~:!~i_s..4t<;!~on. If you have any questions or require addition~UQf.o..r..l}l,!!igQ2.J?.!~ase contact [·.~(~ji~I~·.l~i(~i(¢}~·.~j 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._. L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Todd A. Hoffman 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office ofField Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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Memorandum For: Directors, Field Operations 
i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-! 

From: Todd A. Hoffman i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Exec u ti ve Director L._._. _____ . ____ ._._._._._._._._.J 

Admissibi lity and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 

EOFOIA00264289-0000 1 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washing ton. DC 20229 

u.s. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the ation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry into the United States" 

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nationfrom 
Foreign Terrorist EntfY inlo the United Slates" (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United 
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is 
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(:f) of the INA. This includes all non­
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic 
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G 1, G2, G-3 , and G-4 visas. This 
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees. 

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant 
and non-immigrant visas for nationals ofIran, Iran Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. 
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system . 

.. -._._._._._._._._. 
Wherever possiblej (b)(7)(E) iwi ll coordinate the denial of boarding through r·-----·-·-·-(b)(·7)(·Ef·-·-·-·-·---l 

... _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._:1... ........................... ·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 1._._._._._---_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. i (b )(7)( E) i I oca ti 0 n s, an d i·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-- · - · - -(bi-(7i(Er·-·-·-·-~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._.. 1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . ..: 
t:J~b}lt)i~L~:J 

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are 
instructed to take the following actions: 

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigranls: 
( 1 ) ,AILfA$.~.J2rocess i n g will be reco rd ed i rf --·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(Ef.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- ---j 

j (b )(7)(E) i system, according to current 'po-iTc);/proced"lire-~-·-·-·-·-·-·------ · -----·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---- " 

(2) ;SutiJect~;--~iIl be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, 
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Forn1 I-
275 withdrawal cases apply. 

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be 
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures. 

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for 
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedmes will 

CBPBA TES00067 426 



EOFOIA00264289-00002 

be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and 
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process. 

Returning Residents, , ......................................................... , 
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! ................. J~)J?J(~L ............... .land held at 

the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to 
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further 
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption 
has been granted results of [:~:~:~:~(@!)i~L:~:~:~:~lshould be notated in [·(bi(ii(E·)·~ith the 
following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executiv~··Ordir and barred 
from entry pursuant to 21 2(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert 
DFO/SESPD). 

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced 
Parole: 

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the 
Executive Order, should be referred for[··················(b)(7ffE"j"·················Jand held at the port of 
entry until such time as an exemption t~··ifie·Execuilve··Oraei·can-be obtained. This 
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further 
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions. 

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and 
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who 
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care. 

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their applicationfor admission: 
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens 

found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(I) of the INA. 
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the 

contiguous country. 

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry 
within y'<?'!J:.fj~~.~~J~.ti9..I!.: ... !fX9.~ .. 4,!:y.e any questions or require additional information, pJ.~~s..~ ...................... . 
contact i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .. _._._._._._._._)'-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._.,J L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .... 
! (b)(6). (b)(7)(e) ! L_._._._._._._._) 
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection 

the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Satu rday, Ja n ua ry 28, 2017 12: 22: 59 AM ;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

TO~ ~~~n, ~~ D C [~~ ~~iQJ;-~~~~-1~'d)?~~L.p;·tF[ANA-.-ANJ.~~t~!._~~1(z.H.~.L_._._._._._._._._._.j Cc S, 0 , '_._._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._.~_._._._._,~_ G, C S 
Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Acting Deputy CommissionerjEAC, 

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs, 

Executive Director Operations, Executive Director L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~f(t.f(~f~~~~~~~~~~~] Executive Director, L~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~)i?)I~f~.·~.·~.·~.J 
L~~~~~~3~j{?i(gr~~~~JDirectors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles 
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case 
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to 
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked 
under Section 3 of the President's Executive Order entitled, IIProtecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the 

United States," (January 27,2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of 
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further 
delegated. 

KM 

Kevin K. McAleenan 
Acting Connnissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders. 
We are America's frontline. 

Vigilance· Service· Integrity 
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From: L~.~I~i(~i~(~.)i?'}(~f.~.~.] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20172:43 AM 

Cc: 

[---------------------1~n~~);~--(:~H:?)I~~r---------------------] To: 

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the 

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting 

attachment.xlsx 

See the DFO'S message below. 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50:42 PM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
L._._._._._._._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

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
San FranciscolPortland .. -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._". 

33 New Montgomery St., U~}~~)-,.J~}~'?'~(~)_.! 
San Francisco, California 94105 

i·.~(~)i~i;~·.(·.~i(~·i(~i·.J 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t A on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
Sent: ;SaturaaV~-Jar'-uah 28,2017 1:08:45 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS 
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

i-.-.-.C·:~·:~·:~·:j:~I(~I~I~BtESi~(~~)~(~~~.(~)(~j(~f-~~-~.!~~.?'9.~_;I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.i~I(~.I~·.I~.H!.)i~.I~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.} MURDOCK, JUDSON W; 

~·-·-·-Sii-6jea:·-Re-p6rtln-g·-G·ulaan-ce·-for-)'\dlon-s·Taken-·Reia-ted to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations 
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FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

EOFOIA00264291-00002 

Director, Pre-Clearance 

f-·-·-·-(b)(6j~-·(iij{7T(cY-·-·-l 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison i-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(b)(S);-·(b)(if(cf-·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-i Reports 

1-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DRS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at rib)(-6-i~·(bi(·7)ici-f 
[~~i.~2~~~~~;2~~] For questions pertaining to the implementation of the IWW.J?'9Ji~y.,_.pJ~_~~e contact Ryan Huti"on;-·Deputy 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 
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January 28, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

!'-'-'-'- '- ' - '-' - '-'-'-'-'-'-'-j 

EOFOIA00264292-0000 1 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washingmn, DC 20229 

u.s. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Carl S, Campbell i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C)! 

Deputy Executive ciS-)re-cfoi~- Op-~rations (Acting) 
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
C~~i~i(~I~~i~)ItI(~LJ For questions peltaining to the implementation of the new policy, please 

._~Q~t_~~~.B:yan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at ~~!~)~(~~)~~~(~i(!.i(?iJ 
! i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
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Executive Order Trac 
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Page 2 of 2 
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From: [~J~if~j~~~(~)Itj{9~CJ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: [~:~~~l{~):::{~){?U~[::1 
Subject: RE: Duty Manager inquires referred to PAL 

Thanks i·-ibi(6i~(b)(7)-ic)1 
L_._._._._._._._._._._) 

We'll most likely defer him to DRS .. 

i·-·-(b)(·6-j~·-·(b-j(7)(CY-·i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 
r.~~~~~~~3~R6jj~lii@j~~~~~~~J 

From :i-·_·_·_·_·(b){sf;Tbf(=,-j(cy--·_·_·_·! 
Sen!:_.~~I~tq~Y~~J~b~~~fTf~~~~~f~Q~LL.?'§.:_~?j~r-L." 

~~~ l_._._._._._._J~J(~)?_J~J(!)(~t._._._._._._.J 
Subject: Duty Manager inquires referred to PAL 

i-·~~;-i~;~-~-~;~·;;~-~;-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

EOFOIA00264294-0000 1 

;_.SF.QJ2.~jY.M~IHlg~f.L(~}~l6i~l~li~ii(~}JstQP'Q.~Q.hYJQ._~.slql,b_Q.~t.bQWjY_~.F.iU.h~J~D.f9Js~tng the EO. ["_·-{b}{sf-·1 
! ( b ) ( 5 ) i ,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._, 
i_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._.~ 

I referred him to the EO itself that is on open source web sites and r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~i~i($.f."~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ] 
Thank you, 

i-·(bj"(·S);-·-(b)(7j{cfi 
~ChierCBP·nmcei·-·-·-' 

u. s. Customs and Border Protection !-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-! Desk 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

L._._._._._._._.(~)~~~,j~~E.H~L_._._._._._.j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

r·(-~)(~),·(~i(~)·(-~-;l 

~Watcii·-Co~mander 
Port of San Francisco 
r·(bi(6i~·(·b·)i7)ic)·-i cell 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

[~~(~I(§}~~i~)Iti(~i~J 
Saturday, January 28,20171:29 AM 

r.~.~.~.~I~K6j~.i~)tfii.~L~.~.~.1 
FW: SFO liB 01/27 AC 739 ETA 2054 
imageOOl.jpg 

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 8:10:51 PM 
~~: r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(-bY{SY,-·-(bj·(j}"{-Cr·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·i 
Subj"ecCSFO-·l/B-·-617i1·-XC-·'i3-ifETX-i6s4-·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 

SFO lIB 01127 AC 739 ETA 2054 

Subject: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~{~)J_~f;{~)J?:~l~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 

[cid:image001.jpg@OlD278D9.73DC75FO] 

AC 

739 

112712017 

1855 

2135 

112712017 6:55:00 PM 

1 

LESTER B PEARSON TORONTO INTL (YYZ) 
CANADA 

SAN FRANCISCO INTL (SFO) 
UNITED STATES 

AC 

756 

2/512017 

1350 

2140 

EOFOIA00264300-0000 1 
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2/5/20174:50:00 PM 

2 

SAN FRANCISCO INTL (SFO) 
UNITED STATES 

LESTER B PEARSON TORONTO INTL (YYZ) 
CANADA 

r.~·.~(})ji~.i;~(~)~i.!.)I¢I~·.J 
CBP Officer 
Passenger Analysis Unit (P AU) 
San Francisco International Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Fie~~LQp_e_r~!.~~~.~._._._., 
P AU Office: l.Jb)!~)l.J~K7)(~U 
P AU Cell: f·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·"] 

PAU Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , , 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

EOFOIA00264300-00002 
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, 

- - - __ ._. _- - "'S'= _._ 
~ - :'-- -- --- --- - -..- - -
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From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:02 AM 

To: 

[~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~I(~):~~:~(~)I!f(~~f~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~] 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
Attachments: 2017 P rotecti ngthe N ati onfrom T errori st Entryi ntotheU n ited States.eo.rel.d ocx 

Fyi 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20179:51:15 PM 

[~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~(~:i(~:i,~i~~)l7.~)l~~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~(~~~:~~~~~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J.~~~.~;.~~~~~;~.~~;~~~.;~.~.~~;~;~f_~i!~~~~:~~~)T?~i(~Xj 
f-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~.-.-.-.~-~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. _._._._._._._._._._._._._". 

! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

We still don't have guidance beyond the summary I sent of the conference call. Please call me directly if you are 
seeking a waiver for an LPR. 

We also don't have the report template, so irr;~;(~;~;~;;;)~~·~nd I don't hear from the ports, we will assume no 
L._._._._._._._._ 

encounters and assume no targeted passengers were erroneously admitted. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San FranciscolPortland 
33 New Montgomery St., [i~)~(~l~~~~~i(jl~~~i] 
San Francisco, California 94105 

[~(~H~j~~X~j(!.I(~jJ 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 10:14:34 PM 

j~~~l~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~i~i~jj!jj~i~~~~~~~~~~~{~~!~~~~;~-~~~~!-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i8_Q~~~R~~~~_i~~~~i{~~~~5!i~~ii.~;.i.~1~h~~jJ.. 
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

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, I ask that each Area PD 
acknowledge receipt. Thank you. 
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EOFOIA00264302-00002 

Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of 
tonight's conference call with HQ. 

Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen 

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are 
revoked. These passengers are to be offered withdrawal of application for admission. If they do not agree to 
withdrawal, they will be expeditiously removed. If they claim credible fear, they will be processed 
accordingly. A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry. 

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the e~.~~~_tJY~_.~!'9_t:: .~:_._~.~_VY~_~~.~!_.!.~~_.?~Er_e:~<!.~y._~~.~._._._._._._._._._._., 
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E) i 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_". 1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

l.~b!<,:,!(:!.! with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed. 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(b}(7)(Ef·_·_·_·_·_·_·t with 

notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that waiver authority is deTeg-afedTiFiifalfCwe-·wHI 

need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously 
removed. 

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time. 

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and [~~~~~~~~~~~X~i{ti{~L~~~~~~~~~J 
L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~I!§i;J~jlff@~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~re also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from !-~~~;~(~;i but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy [.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~f(~.i.~.I~I(ff(¢I·~.·~.·~.·~.·~._.·~.·~.Jand I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 
33 New Montgomery Street, [·-(bj(6)·,-·(bY(7)-(C)·-i 
Sa n Fran ci sco, Ca lifo rn i a 94'l05·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-

l~~~J~)[6j~1~ll?)[~l~~~J 

Fronn:[~~~~~~I~li~ht~l~l~[~~~~~~J 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:07 PM 

To: DI RECTORS FI ELD OPS [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~2{?~H~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

2 
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r·'·'·'·'·'·("i)'j(s'C{b)fl)·(cf·'·'·'·'·'J 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._ 

Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Offi9~r(~li6j~i~i(!..i(EYj 
Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the Us. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

From: [3~jX~j;~I~RfjX~LJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 

,.T9.;-'jQHMAN.,.TQQJ~.A.L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:1~IiijtjJii{:t.}lGf~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J-'jJHTQN,)fjMI~.RC.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~jJiii6i:]bliili~f.·~.·~.·~.·~.·,'·'·'·'.'.'! 
i (b ) ( 6 ), (b) (7) ( C ) [ .......... J 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~i(~i~~j~)I~I(c?'L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~JLAN"6'F'R·I'E"6~·'P·H'iL'AT~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]~il~rI~)I!.r{~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~T·····i 
.-l.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.3§}@;.I~f(!.}(~.f·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.J .. fy'!l}.~.gg~.~!.~l}.q.?'Q.~ W 

L. .................................................................................... J~H~)!J~H!H~L .................................................................................... 1 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sen t: F rid a y, Jan u a ry 2 ZL?.9J.ZJ~.:A.L~.M. .................................................................................................................................................... . 
To: WAGNER, JOHN P ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

.. f.~~~C'§C'.~.~.~.~.T.!3.lf~ .. ~C::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1~1(~II~lr!JI9I::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~j 
i i 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

3 
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From: [~~~j~~f(~)~j~iCtI(~L~~~J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:01 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

["-·(b-)-(·6i~·-·(-b)i7·)-(-C)-·1 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Let's hope 

i-·-·-·(b)·(6)~-·(i»)(·7)·(CY·-·-i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Watch Commander 
u.s. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco International Airport 

~:~~: r(~·)(~)~·-(-~)(·~-)(~)-l 

[~~~~~~~~~~T~5i~j~~~i~fff.)~t~i~~~~~~~~~~] 

From: i·-·(i;)-(6·j~-·(i)"j(7)(·cf·i 

Se~.t.d:-da.~5i;J~h~~~!Y~~27.;~~2p17 9: 59: 49 PM 

~~ ~ l._~.~~.~.~~'_._~~}_~?J._~~~.J 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

One tonight. Tomorrow there are possibly 193. Hopefully most will be off loaded. 

Thanks. 

From: i.~~]~I(~jJ~3.ff.R'§r:~.i 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20179:54:25 PM To' r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

Cc; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_._._._._._._._ ..... _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

EOFOIA00264304-0000 1 

I received your message. Sorry my phone was charging. The guidance is pretty straight forward. Visas revoked 
and 7a and WD or ER. Problem will be if they all start to claim asylum. The LPR exams will be more of the 
drain but we will work through it since it is a blanket waiver for LPRs. Shouldn't be too many for this 
evemng. 

LI~i.(§i,~I~.)I?1(~iJ 
Watch Commander 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco International Airport 

~:~~: [i_~j_~~_)_:3_~j_~!j_~~n 
L~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.I~.R~f.I~H!K~.L~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.] 
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From :i·_·_·_·Tbji"ii);-{ilfir)"(c)·-·_·_·l 
1._._._._._ .... _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Sent: Friday, January 27,20178:53:15 PM 
To: SFO CBP CHIEFS; SFO CBP SUPERVISORS 

EOFOIA00264304-00002 

Cc: t:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~!~~)~:~~)~(!.!~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Here is the Executive Order 

i·_·_·-iil-jiiii;-{ilfir)fc)·-·_·l 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

l".~{~)!'~j~.~(~){.?f(~I~·.j 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20178:52 PM 

To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]~B~~l~u~u~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
Importance: High 

L~f~i(~iji~it)f~Ll 
Chief CBP Officer 
U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

[~~~~!.~~~~~;!~~!._~:~k 
[~~~~~~~(~)!-~i~J)~~~)~!,j_(~j~~~~~~~J 

Fro m: L~~~~~j~lf~i;X~jlff@~~~~~J 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:24 PM 
T 0 :f_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-{b>TS)·:·-(b)(7)(Cf-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·l 
Suble·cE·FW:-·FTNACsiG"f'fEiYttn=-oFfActlb-N-·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.­

Importance: High 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:14:34 PM 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

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

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the e~~.~~!l'!.~_<?r.~te..r:.,Jj.9.Y\:'~y"~ .~,-!b.~_.?~.f!~Ja_r_y" . .b_~~._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E) i 

[i~:~i~i~~i], with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section·.-·-No"[15ifls-to·Ee·-i--emoved·.-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 

advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~jIt.ii~L~~~~~~~~~~~~J, with 
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that waiver authority is delegated (if at all), we will 

need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously 

removed. 

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time. 

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, andL~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~.I~j{ff(~f~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~.J 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bf(6)~·-(b·)(if(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_·_·-! are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board. 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from i:~;~~~ but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will ne~-':! .!~5~ .J.Qi9LI1}_a_tJ.9._n.. . J .Q_!~.~_~EE.Q._~YJn.idnight Pacific Time in order to 

compile a consolidated FO response. Please cOPYL._._._._._._._._.J~)!'~)~J~.~{?J(~J._._._._._._._._._.! and I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620 
San Francisco California 94105 r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· l o• 

U~>-(~>-,J~}EH~J.! 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:07 PM 

To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~jft.f(~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

i·-·-·-·-·-(b)(·6-j~·-·(b-j(7)(CY-·-·-·-·j 

'·Xctlng15e"iJu(Y·-Exe·cutlve Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
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Office i'-'-(b-i(s'i;Tbj("7)(C"j"-'i ... _._}..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the Us. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

From: r.·~.·X~ji~j"jji.i(t.i(¢fJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 
T : H 0 F F MAN TO D D A i'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'("I»){6i~'-(b-i(j"iicf'-'-'-'-'-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~ H uno N JAM ES R C·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· _._._._._._._._._._.-! 

,._.~._._._._._._._._._._._._,_._._._._._._._._._~~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~ ._. ~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~~_._._._._._._._._._'_._._._._._._._._._._;_._._._._._._._._._._J~)f~lLf!>Jf?)f~L_._._._ . .,.._._._._._; 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
C::::::::::::t~t@II~lmI§I::::::::::::I~A~_~~~-~~I~¢_~:~~~H!~EJ:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::X~)I~r:(~lmI~r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~r 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~H~)d~)!.?)(<?L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J M U R DOC K, J U D SON W 
f'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'- -'-'-'-' - '-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-{b)[6);!b1(7)(C"j-'-'-'-'-'_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-'-'- '- '-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'"] 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 

; ~~ ~AG~NN ~ R~ ~ ~ ~ ~ : sf.r_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:::::_:_:_:::_:_:_:_:_:::_:_:_:_~_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_{~~~~~~~~}l~:!~~~i:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:::_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:!~~~~~~~~~~] 
!"_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ , , 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

[~~~(~}(~}~l¥>j{t~t(~)~~~] 
,~.9.!.~!.~:t,!y~_.~~.~_u_~.~._~~.,_.?017 12:54 AM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
c.~.~.~.~.I~)]~I~.[~K7)i~I~.~.~.~.·~.J 
FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

EOFOIA00264306-0000 1 

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

r·-·-·(b)(6r~-·(·b)(7){cf-·-·i 
'·W·iii"ch·Co-mman-der-·-·_·_·_·· 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San F ~.~g~i_s..~.9.J.!l1~!.g'!!Lql!~L~<\.irport 

~=~~: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

[~:~:I~I($)~j~H!}{~r~:~:~:l 

From :i·_·(b)(·S):·_(b·j{i"j(cY·l 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:53:15 PM 
To: SFO CBP CHIEFS; SFO CBP SUPERVISORS 
Cc: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~~R~FJ§j!TH~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Here is the Executive Order 

lT~i{~i3~j{!.i{~)J 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 
4152799089 

From: r:~:~I~)i~)~X~I(?I(¢IJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20178:52 PM 

To: :~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]~Jt6II@!.Jt~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Importance: High 

u. S. Customs and Border Protection 
:-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] Desk 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCell 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
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Fronnf.~~~~~I~K~h(~I~I~[~~~~J 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:24 PM 
To: r.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I§){~·[.~(!ljl?I(~f~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.j 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
Innportance: High 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:14:34 PM 

EOFOIA00264306-00002 

.C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~i(iij~iiii~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1.~g.~.~~i.~i~.~~i.~.~~.i.~~0.ii~i~~~Lti~cj-J 
i ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
!._._._._._._._._._.~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

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

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the el,<~!=_l!.~iy.~ .~Lc!~t~._Ij.9..~_~~.I?~L.!b_~. ?'_~<:~~!~.~Y_~.~~_._._._._._._._._._., 
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E) i 

i·(·b·)-(·7·)-(Ejl with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks sectionL.·-·N·o-·L·PR·is ·to-·be·re-m-o~·e(C·-·-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._, 
L_._._._._._._) 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_) 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam L._._._._._._.J.~)Jn(~L._._._._._._.j with 
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

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and [~~~~~~~~~~I~H!Y(~I~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~I(~fI~jft.f(CjL~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~)re also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from :~~ii~)i~i1 but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 
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compile a consolidated FO response. Please copYL~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~(~.i(~"i~~i~.Ht.i(¢'Y~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~".1 and I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland ,.EIe.J.d_.Qfti.C~$._._; 

33 New Montgomery Street,lJ.~J(~.k(~t(!W?'JJ 
San Francisco, California 94105 

[i~j!~Ia~i.(?5.igjJ 
Fro m: i·_·_·_·-{bf(sY;·(i)·)(ij(cy-·_·_·-: 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .• 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:07 PM 
To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(i)f(i)(Er·-·-·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

L~.·~.·~.·~.I~J(~.i;~{~.iCl)I~L~.·~.·~.·~.J 
Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office r~:~(~}(~)~:I~H!}(~L:J 
CellL~~~~~~liiI(6Dj;R1Rc.L~~~~J 

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
To: WAG N E R J 0 H N P r-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·Tbj(S·);-(Ei}f1j(cr·-·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·_·_·_·_·_·i 

FLANAGAN ~ATRICK~l------------------------------------------I~l~:{~~Er----------------------------------~------l 
f-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_!_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·!:':=·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._:=:._._ .• 

i (b){6), (b){7){C) ! 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

,._._._._._) 

Lb)(6),(b)(7)(C)iwill send 
L._._._._.l 

From :Li~){:§I~I~I{?'j:<¢n 

["-"-(b"j(6)"~"(bj(i)"(c)"-"] 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50 PM 

[~~(li.il~);J~)i?i(¢'i~~J 
RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:40:10 PM 
To: L~~~~~~~~~j~H~tIbii7ii~L~~~~~~~J 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Was there an attachment in the email you received? Nothing came through" 

["i"b)(S);-(b)(7)(Cj-"! 
I_._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

.. -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

From: i:~j§:i(~):~:~§i(t:H~iJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:24 PM 

EOFOIA00264313-0000 1 

To: HUM PH R EY, B R I A N J (D FO) [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!~i~i~T~jl~)X¢'f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
,"_c;"~":L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~8~Er~r(!)r~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

I (b){6), (b)(7){C) I 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Mr. Humphrey, 

San Francisco acknowledges receipt. We will notify our staff immediately" 

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

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has 
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to adm it LPRs after undergoi ng ai-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·(b}"fi)(E)"_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

:·~~~;~)~·~;t with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed. 
L.._._._._._! 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam C~~~~~~~~~~~I~)(?T(~f~~~~~~~~~~~~J with 
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

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-(b){7j"{"EY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bf(6)~·-(b·)(if(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-~ re a I so bei ng involved to offl oad i nd ivi d ua I s attem pti ng t~·-boa-rcC·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from r~~~;;;~~~! but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the infor~alTon in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copYr.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~j!lji~.i;~{~fi.!.}{¢I.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~) nd I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland ,.EIeJ.d.DffiC'..8s_._._., 
33 New Montgomery Street,L(~.!(~~,J~K~)J~.tj 
San Francisco, California 94105 
i·-·-(b)(·6-j~·-·(b-j(7)(CY-·i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Fro m: [·_·_·_·(b)(S·j·,_·("l>Y(j)(CY-·_·-i 
Sent: F·rrd;iY~·Ja-nua-rY-·2i;-:U)l-·r6:07 PM 

To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS [~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~t}iH?')I~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

2 

CBPBA TES00067 450 



i-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(·S}",-"("b)"(7)(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
I._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- ._ 

Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
offic_~Ji~)i~i~i~)iii{:c·)·1 
Cell iJ~H~)d~)~.!)~.~)r·-·' 

EOFOIA00264313-00003 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the Us. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A C~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~)I~)~I~!1!H~f~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:; HUnON, JAMES R ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·("bT{6)~-·-fb}f7}(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------------------------------r-·-·-·-.-.-

!..-................................................................................................................................................................................................... ....,_._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-! 

l._._._._._._._._._._._.J~}(~t(~H!X~1._._._._._._._._._._._._.! LA N D F R lED, PHI L A L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~)J~)!.J.~H?l(~l_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 
C·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-:=:=:=:=:3~j~~T=(~j!1)~T=:=:=:=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-:=:=]\11 U R DOC K, J U DSO N W 

i:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J:~f(~EI~I(!i(t?I~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 

;~~~AG~NN~R~~~~~:s{~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~!!:~!~(~~~~!-:f~~~i~;:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.j 
.. -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. -.- . -.-.-.-.-.-.-.~-.-.-.- . -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- ._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

l ____________________________________ J~U~l~_J~)J?l(~l ____________________________________ 1 
Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
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From: C~I~)i~.j~j~.j(?)I~rJ 
Sent: ,.~~~~.~.Y!.}?_n..~.9.!Y_??,' 2017 10:47 PM 
To: U~>-(~>-,J~}EH~J.! 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
Attachments: 2017 P rotecti ngthe N ati onfrom T errori st Entryi ntotheU n ited States.eo.rel.d ocx 

Importance: High 

!-;~)-;~;~'(-~;;;;;~;'i 
i._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Please send to APD and WCs 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:14:34 PM 
To: r-'--'-'-'--'--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'---'---'-'---'--'-'-'-'--'--'-'-'-'-'-~(b}(~)~'rof(ij(C"r-'-~-'--'--'-'---'--'-'-'-'--'-'-'--'-'--'-~--'-'-'----~-'-'-'-'-'1 

L.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~I~I(~EI~Ki)1~L~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.FOM·pHrfEY:·-BRlAr-rn15·FOfji:J.~)i~):.·~b)"{7j.tC)"J 
f-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

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

delegated waiver authority to DFOs to adm it LPRs after undergoi ng a L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~j{!'j{~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
L(~i(jiiEij with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed. 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated ~.~!b_~~i!Y_f~.~.!b_t::~~_~.~<?'~J~~ .,as 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam l._._._._._._._._'{'?)EK~L_._._._._._._.! with 
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
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The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, andC~~~~~~~~~~~I~)(?T(~f~~~~~~~~~~~J 
L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~@I~hI~!!!.R~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~) re also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from !(b)(7)(E)( but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
L._._._._) 

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 

compile a consolidated FO response. Please cop[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~X~jl~I:X~H!.I(~[~~~~~~~~~_.~~~~Jand I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 
33 New Montgomery StreetJ·(·b)(-6i~·-(b-i(7·iici-·i 
San Francisco, California 94"1""05-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·· 

!-·-·-·-(b·)t6j~·-(bj("7)(Cr·-·-·-! 
I-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Fro m: i·-·-ib)·(6)~·-(b)(j)icy·-·] 
Sent: FrlaaY~-Jan-u;irY-27~·L017 6:07 PM 

To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~l(f.it~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

!:~:~:{~H~~)~j~~I(!.~H~L:J 
Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office Li~)i~}~j~f(?)i~L] 
Celllj!>ji~I~.i~I(tK~.i.~.l 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the Us. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·(i)·)(siii)lfif(cj-·_·_·] 
1-._._._._._._.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._ .... 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 
To: WAG N E R, J 0 H N P C·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·.~·.~J~)I~E.J~.H!')Iq[·.~·.~·.-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.- .. ~ .. J 

,.~_~~~~~~_~.~.~_~.!.~I~~._~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~K~EI~R!.~g~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 

1_______________________ ( b) ( 6 )_! __ l~l(?){~t ___________________________________ 1 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
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From: [~~(li.il~);J~)i?i(¢'i~~J 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:29 PM 
To: r"~""~""~""~(})ji~.i;~(~)~i.!.)(¢I~""~""~""J 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Do you have the EO to send? 

l~~~J~)[6j~1~ll?)[~l~~~J 
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco 

[j~if~ia§li?~i(~iJ 

From: ["-"-"("bY(6);-"(b)(7)(Cr"-"] 
Sent: FrICfay",-Tan-u;ir"y-2"7~"-26j~7 7:24 PM 

To: HUM PH R EY, B R I A N J (D FO [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~I(~i~I~R7X~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

CC:L~=~~~====~~:~=~~~~:~=~~====~~=~~=====~~==~~::~~~~~~======l~!~~~l~~~==~~~~:::~~~===~~=====~:~====~::~~~~~=~~~:~~~~~======J r------------------------------------{ii)(6):-Tb){7){Cr----------------------------------I 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Mr. Humphrey, 

San Francisco acknowledges receipt. We will notify our staff immediately" 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20177:14:34 PM 

~~~~~~~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
[-------------------------------I~:ll~I~:--I~JI?I(~~I-------------------------------] 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR AmON 

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

delegated waiver authority to DFOs to adm it LPRs after undergoi ng a [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~~R7X~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
l~ii~;l.~~lJ with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed. 

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam L~~~~~~~~~~~~(~i(!'jl~C~~~~~~~~~J, with 
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

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and [~:~~;!~~~j is running rules and 
creating one-day lookouts. RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board. 

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from r!~j.~.i!~j.l but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copYr.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~j!lji~.i;~{~fi.!.}I¢I.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~ nd I. A spreadsheet of the report 

fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portlanq.Eield_Qffice..s.._._., 
33 New Montgomery StreeH~!(~l,J~lEK~lJ 
San Francisco, California 94105 

r·(b)(-S):-·(b)(·7-)(C·)·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._j 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·-(b-jis·i;Tbj("7)(C"j"-·_·_·i 
I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:07 PM 

To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS {:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:Ib){f)I~L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~} 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

[.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~{~)l~fa~)jI)l~f.·~.·~.·~.·~.·j 
Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office r.·~.·~."1.@~I:LbJIf)l.¢'f~.·~.·j 
Cell U~i(~i~X~i(?i(¢'iJ 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the Us. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 
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Fro m: i·-·-(b·)(6·)~-·(i)-)(7f(Cf·-! 

Sent: Frl(faY~-Tan-u;irY-2"7~·-i617 6:41 PM 

To: H 0 F F MAN, TO D D A C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~jf~f,j~~f(~l(~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J H uno N, JAM ES R <[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:i~}(~)jhl!ti(~i:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 

rL--------------(::;:):;:;(::;~;-----------::;~~~~~~~~;~~~:::] 

E~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~i:t:.~~:r~W~r!:.i~liiii~i:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~:.~!..~~.~~~ .. ~~~.~~~'~.~.~j DSO N W 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:41 PM 

To: WAG N E R, J 0 H N P C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j~)I~.FJ!iiI!K~[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:! 
F LA N A GA N, PAT RIC K S:~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~.H~Er~iJ!.g~I·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~."J r-----------------------------------{bHsj-:--{bjf7){C)------------------------------------1 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
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From: [~J~~T{~i~~~(~~i(?I{~LJ 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:24 PM 
To: [~~~~~~~j~~jl~)j~j!Yit~i~~~~~~J 
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
,.IQ;._~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~~~~,~~~~~~~~~~~,:,:,:~,:,:,:,:,]_._., 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

·~----------------------·---------l-~ 
i._._._._._._._._. __ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

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
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to adm it LPRs after undergoi ng ai-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'(b)(if(Ef'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'] 

[~b}i7}.~E}"j with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks sectionL.·-·N·~-·L·PR·i~ ·t~-·b-;; ·~~-~-~~·~d-~ -·-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved 
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved 
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as 

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam C~~~~~~~~~~~I~)(?T(~f~~~~~~~~~~~J with 
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

r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·' 

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and i (b)(7)(E) i 
[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~i(~j;I~H~t.5I~I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~) re a I so bei ng involved to offl oad i nd ivi d ua I s attem pti ng t;-i)'oa-r-ci-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-' 
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Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from! (b)(7)(E)! but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each 
1_._._._._) 

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to 

compile a consolidated FO response. Please cop{~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~I(~j~~I~jft.R~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~)nd I. A spreadsheet of the report 
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ. 

Any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 
33 New Montgomery Street, i·-(b-jiiii:-i-bj-(7)·(Ci·1 

_§_§.~·U=-~§.Q~i?_~<?1 ._9a lifo rn i a 94l0-S-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· 

L.J~)J§)lJ~K~)J~L.! 

Fro m: i·_·_·_·_·_·-{bf(6Y;·(i)·){ii(cr-·-·_·_·-! 
1_._._._._._._._._._._-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:07 PM 
To: D I RECTO RS FIE LD 0 PS ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tbi("7){Ef"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_._._._._._._._.! 

1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, 

f-·-·-·(i)"j·(6Y~-{bi(7)(Cr·-·-·1 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.y._._._._._._._._oJ 

Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
officd-·-·(b)(6i~·(·b){if(ci-·-·1 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Cell f·-·(·b)(6i~·-(b-i(j")icf·-·-! 1 __________________ _ 

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

To: WAG N E R, J 0 H N P [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~R~E~(~jJ!R9.[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
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1-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 
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From: i·-·-·-·Tbji"iii;-{ilfir)"(ci·-·-·-·l 
1._._._._._._._._.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:05 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

[_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-I~)(~I~_-I~jI?}(~I-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_] 
Subject: RE: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Thank you. Clearly someone got upset over the processing delay and called media, and congressional. 

l:I~:i(~:i~~I~jI'I(~):J 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

l·~.i·~·H~)~·~.·~~)X?)X~.·j·~.] 

From: i-·-·-·(b)·(6)~-·(i»)(·7)·(Cy·-·-i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,20173:01:45 AM 

~~~ r-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(SY,-·-(b)(7"}{CY-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: RE: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Good Day, 

Spoke with[(~~i(?~i(~iJ Supervisors. We have had no detentions/extended interviews with Afghani Citizens 
today. 

This morning there were 6 New Immigrants from Afghanistan, they entered at 0745 and were all admitted by 
approximately 1200 today. 

Please let me know if you need more information. 

Thank you, 

t~~~~~I~I(~j~~I~jft.R~L~~J 
Chief CBP Officer 
u. S. Customs and Border Protection 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: Desk 
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tCell 

r~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.(~.f@·:.I~IC[jj.~r.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.l 

From: L~.·I~R~)~·~(~I(tR~f~.J 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:32 PM 
To :i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(bf{6);-{6}{"7)(·cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.] 

Cc {:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~8~EI~I(~8~r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:] 
Subject: FW: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 
Importance: High 
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Please look into this issue and respond to all. 

Thanks 

From: [:~:~I~i@~:i~)it)~(~j~:~:~:J 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:24:31 PM 
To: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tj)·)(sf;-(b)(j")(C)·-·-·-·-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.! 
Subject-:-·F\fiFRRONTnq·uIry·=Tmmighints-·Detained at SFO 

We've received a bit of media interest on this. Can someone from the port please get me some more info? 
Thanks. 

r:~:~I~)i~)~X~I(?I(¢IJ 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

!~~~(~i{~i;~{!?'jI_~j_(~i~~J 

From: L.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.I@~f~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 1:12:57 AM 
To: [~~I~t(~5.a~5.{?'f(~LJ KRON Assignment Desk DG 
Subject: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Hello, 

This is[_-_-_-!~)I~L_Jat the KRON assignment desk. I was referred to you by SFO officials. 

We have word that there are at least 5 Afghani immigrants with Special Immigrant Visas are being detained at SFO. Can 
you confirm? 

Are there any other immigrants from countries being detained due to President Trump's executive order? 

Thanks in advance for your assistance. 

Please include our assignment desk email inyourresponse: assignmentdesk@kron.com 

Regards, 

r.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~)1~f·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.J 
Assignment Editor 
KRON4 News 

[:~:~:~:~f~)I~I~:~:~:~] assign m entdesk@kron.com 
https:/!twitter.com/kron4news 
http://kron4.com/report-it/ 
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From: r~:~:~:~:{~I@;~{~ilti(~I:~:~:~:J 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:02 PM 
To: 
Cc: [~~~~~(-~)_(-~);_~(_~j-~_~-j-~_~)_~~~~J 
Subject: RE: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Good Day, 

Spoke wit~-j~H!H~rJ Supervisors. We have had no detentions/extended interviews with Afghani Citizens 
today. 

This morning there were 6 New Immigrants from Afghanistan, they entered at 0745 and were all admitted by 
approximately 1200 today. 

Please let me know if you need more information. 

Thank you, 

C~:~:~I~)i~.j~j~.j(?)I~r:~:~J 
Chief CBP Officer 
U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

[~~·~(~!.~·.~·~.~(?'}~·~!J~:~lk 
[~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~·.~(~I(~I;~I.~)i?ji~I.~·.~·.~·.~·.~'.~'.~'.J 

From: L~:j~H~):,j~)i?H~I:~:~i 
Sent: Friday, January 27,20176:32 PM 
To :i-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-{bj(6f;T6f(7)(CY--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-'-J 

Cc:l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._.~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._.~=J 
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
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r-(b-)(S-j;--(b)"(7)-iEj-l 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

r_~-_~-_~-_~-_~-_~(!lji~.i;~{~fi.!.I(¢_t~-_~-_~-_~-_~-_J 

From: r-------------(b)(-SY-----------l 
L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Senl; __ S.flt!:lJ~;tqYL.J9JJ.~fI,ry 28,2017 1:12:57 AM 
To: L ___ .J_~)l~2!,!p)EH£L_~ KRON Assignment Desk DG 
Subject: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Hello, 

This is[:~:~:j~}i~L:~:~J at the KRON assignment desk. I was referred to you by SFO officials. 

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

[~~~~~~~~(i?i(~j~~~~~~~J 
Assignment Editor 
KRON4 News 

:-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._". 

I (b )(6) II assignmentdesk@kron.com 
' "Fittps:Zltwitter~com7kron4news 
http://kron4.com/report-it/ 
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From: !j:~)~(~i,j~i(tH~i] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:25 PM 
To: [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~.i(~ff~i(fji~f~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 
Subject: FW: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Importance: High 

We've received a bit of media interest on this. Can someone from the port please get me some more info? 
Thanks. 

r.X~)i·§};.·i·~}i!'j"f¢.ri 
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison 
Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office 

Cj~i(~):~:I~R?)~~):~:~:J 

From: i-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-(b)(sf-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-] 
Sent: SalU-raay~'Jan"LiaWZ8~-'2017 1:12:57 AM 
To: L~·.~·.~·.J~.i(~.L.i~)j.t)@·.~.~·.~.J KRON Assignment Desk DG 
Subject: KRON Inquiry - Immigrants Detained at SFO 

Hello, 

This is ~·~:~:~:~.f~.ii~I·~:~.J at the KRON assignment desk. I was referred to you by SFO officials. 

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

[.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~j~I{§f.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.J 
Assignment Editor 
KRON4 News 

r'-'-'-'-'-'(b)('SY'-'-'-'-'1 
.I.rr ................................................ ..!.._._._._._ 

i._._._._._._._._.Jp)!~.L._._._._._._J ass i g n m e ntd es k@ kro n. co m 
https:/!twitter.com/kron4news 
http://kron4.com/report-it/ 
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From: l·.~(~)~(~·i·~·.i~.~.i.!i(~i·.J 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:59 PM 
To: HUM PH REV, BRIAN J (D FO )L~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~}b}!~)~:I§.f(!.H~C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J 

L~:~:=:~:~~~~:~:~:~~~:::~:~:~:~~~~:~:~~:~~~:~IbK6I,]!iH!.H~I~~:::~~:~~:::~~=:=:~:~~:~:~:~~:~~:~:~:~~~:] C B P CHI E FS; SF 0 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

C BPS U P E RVIS ° RS; r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~H~EIbE7E~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J r·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·-"1 
i i 

I (b){6), (b){7){C) I 
!_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.l 

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

i-·(·b)(6)-,--(b)(·7)·(C)·1 
'-·-Operatloiis·-Specialist 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco Field Office---Tactical Analytical Unit 
r·_·_·-·_·-{bY{S):·-{b){7)(CY-·_·_·_·_·-i 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

OFO EXECUTIVE ITEMS: 

INTERNATIONAL: 

EOFOIA00264434-0000 1 

L~j~R6E~i!fi!§IJ 
fr.Lq.9.YL.J9JJJJ.9.!Y2L2Ql7...J_Q.:lZ.jjJ\~L._._._._._._._.. ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ .. 
L._._._._._._._._._.J.~H§l,J~.U!U~L_._._._._._._._._J CARGO -E B L_._._._JI?){~)!J~.H?')J~L._._._.-.-l 
l._._._._._._.J~)l~Jd!l..H!)l~L._._._._._._j 0 a kAg Vesse I; OAK - Q.Al).~.Q.A~H_Q.~.{(?II;\F F; OAK­

TRADE; SFO MAIL CENTER; SFO-CARGO BUILDING; lJ~K~.k!.~H?K~L! 
FW: OFO Daily News Summary 27 January 2017 

N R 20170126 Brownsville CBP Officer's Pro.m.D!Ac:..tiQ[l.S.av..esJDe Life of Traveler 

Suffering from Heart Attack.doc; CBP Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i at the port of 

e nt ry.J PG; C B P Offi ce r[~~~j~~ji~)~~X~ii?"Rqi~~] PG;·-i\T·R-·20"i70i2·S-·M·'u It i pie S e i zu res at 

Brownsville Port of Entry.doc; 20170117 Gateway Cocaine Seizure, Courtesy of CBP 

Brownsivlle.jpg; 20170118 Band M Marijuana Seizure, Courtesy of CBP 

Brownsville.jpg; 20170123 Gateway Cocaine Seizure, Courtesy of CBP Brownsville.jpg 

NBC News.com - White House Floats 20 Percent Tax on Mexican Imports to Pay for Border Wall 
NBC News reports President Donald Trump has not formally proposed a 20 percent tax on Mexican imports to 
pay for his controversial border wall and is instead considering it among a series of options, White House 
spokesman Sean Spicer said Thursday. "The goal today is not to be prescriptive. It's to basically say: Hey, here 
is a way in which the wall can be paid for extremely easy and not say 'this is what we're doing,'" Spicer told 
reporters. "This is not what we're rolling out." 

CNN.com - Mexican president cancels meeting with Trump 
CNN reports Mexican President Enrique Pella Nieto on Thursday canceled a meeting with U.S. President 
Donald Trump that had been set for next week after renewed tensions erupted over Trump's plan to build a wall 
on the border. "This morning we have informed the White House that I will not attend the meeting scheduled 
for next Tuesday with the POTUS," Pella Nieto tweeted. 

NATIONAL: 
Biometric U pdate.com - Trump ' s executive order on immigration addresses biometric entry-exit tracking 
system 
Biometric Update reports President Donald Trump signed an executive order Wednesday which includes a 
series of initiatives to address immigration, including a proposal to establish a national biometric ID program 
for non-citizens entering and leaving the U.S., according to a report by Payments Source. According to a draft 
executive order leaked to civil rights advocates and obtained by The Washington Post, one of the measures of 
the executive order calls for an "Expedited Completion of Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System". Section 8 of 
the executive order draft reads: "The Secretary ofDHS shall expedite the completion and implementation of 
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biometric entry-exit tracking system for all travelers to the US., as recommended by the National Commission 
on Terrorist Attacks upon the US." 

Federal Soup. com - CBP gets personnel boost in executive order 
Federal Soup reports following through on his campaign promise to tackle immigration, Donald Trump has 
issued an executive order outlining his immigration plan, which includes a boost in personnel for one federal 
agency. CBP will need to hire 5,000 additional Border Patrol agents as part of the executive order issued on 
Jan. 25. The order also states that all necessary action must be taken by the CBP commissioner to "ensure that 
such agents enter on duty and are assigned to duty stations as soon as is practicable." 

Washington Post. com - Draft executive order would begin ' extreme vetting ' of immigrants and visitors to the 
US. 
Washington Post reports the Trump administration plans to start vetting would-be immigrants and visitors to the 
United States based partly on their opinions and ideology, and will immediately cease the resettlement of Syrian 
refugees in the United States, according to a draft executive order leaked Wednesday to civil rights advocates 
and obtained by The Washington Post. The order, if enacted, would signal the beginning of the "extreme 
vetting" that President Trump promised on the campaign trail, as well as partial implementation of the "Muslim 
ban," according to civil rights advocates. 

USA TODAY. com - Security shortcut Clear expands to more airports 
USA TODAY reports thanks to TSA PreCheck, Global Entry and a variety of other programs that pre-vet 
travelers, 12 million people are now eligible to access the expedited screening lanes at US. airports. But even 
with increased TSA staffing levels and the addition of automated screening lanes at some airports, many trusted 
travelers still end up waiting in long lines to get their IDs checked by TSA before they can even gain access to 
the expedited lanes. 

LOCAL: 
Tucson.com - More drug profits slipping into Mexico as border seizures plummet 
Claudia Zuniga Aguilar's daughter needed braces, so she decided to smuggle drug profits into Mexico for a 
cartel. The Chandler resident was caught with $9,998 in her purse and wallet as she drove through the Nogales 
port of entry on March 15, US. District Court records show. Zuniga Aguilar, 45, told customs officers she 
picked up the cash from a man in a Costco parking lot in Mesa. She was supposed to deliver it to an ice cream 
shop in Sonora in exchange for the down payment on her daughter's orthodontia. The seized money was just 
below the $10,000 cash reporting requirement, a tool used by CBPO's to prevent illicit cash smuggling. But as 
Zuniga Aguilar's case shows, CBP officers also can seize any amount of money if they believe it's the result of 
illegal activity. 

Star Herald.com - US. Senator Deb Fischer seeks details on immigration information collection 
Star Herald reports US. Senator Deb Fischer (R-Neb.) today sent a letter to DHS Secretary John Kelly asking 
for details about the new administration's plan to collect information on immigrants entering and exiting the 
country. In the letter, Fischer asks three specific questions regarding the administration's efforts to keep our 
country safe by establishing a comprehensive biometric entry-exit system. 

DVIDShub.net - Trusted Traveler Program 
DVIDS reports as of Dec. 1,2016, Holloman Air Force Base, N.M. adjusted its security policies by adopting 
the Trusted Traveler Program. "This program was put in place in order to alleviate traffic congestion at the 
main gate which was a potential vulnerability and safety concern," said Capt. Joseph Lindquist, the 49th 
Security Forces Squadron commander. "A primary benefit of the program is that it decreases the amount of time 
it takes for personnel to enter the installation" 

FEATURED STORIES: 

2 

CBPBA TES00067 468 



EOFOIA00264434-00003 

Brownsville CBP Offi.c.~I:.~LPJ:.ompt Action Saves the Life of Traveler Suffering from Heart Attack -
Brownsville CBPOi_(~~(~~:_(~~(!.~(~~J quick action and CPR skills helped save the life of a traveler suffering from a 
cardiac arrest. "I saw the situation and all of the training kicked in," he said 

Port Everglades Says Goodbye to K9 Vandy - On Jan. 25, CBP in Port Everglades' A-TCET laid to rest K9 
Vendy after she was unexpectedly diagnosed with cancer. She served her unit distinctively and with honor, 
unconditionally committed on a daily basis. 

OFO PRESS ACTIVITIES: 
Laredo - Brownsville CBP Officer's Prompt Action Saves the Life of Traveler Suffering from Heart Attack 

Laredo - Customs and Border Protection Officers Seize $1.3 Million in Narcotics in Five Seizures at the 
Brownsville Port of Entry 
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